Bellevue-Santa Fe Charter School
Governing Board Packet
Thursday, October 19, 2023

4:00p.m.



Ml Bellevue-
minoanta Fe

Thursday, October 19, 2023
Governing Board Agenda

hEA A A AR A A AR A A Ak kb hhd kb ke h kAR AR kR A A SR AR AR AR R A kA A A A AR A Ak kA kA A Ak kb Rk ko

Location: Bellevue-Santa Fe Charter School
1401 San Luis Bay Drive
San Luis Obispo, CA 93405

Ak kA ARk A AR AR AR R W R R e et e o e s ok sk e e e ol ook ok ol ok e s o e o e o e e e o ok i e e o ok e e e e o e ok o e e o o e o

4:00-4:05 p.m. CLOSED SESSION
4:05-5:00 p.m. OPEN SESSION

1. OPEN SESSION
1.01 Announce Closed Session items
2. CLOSED SESSION

2.01 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT (GOV. CODE SECTION 54957)(B)(1).)
Title: classroom teacher
3. OPEN SESSION

3.01 Announce action from Closed Session
3.02 Pledge of Allegiance
3. ACTION
3.01 Consensus on Order of Business
3.02 Approval of Minutes — Sept. 21, 2023
4. PUBLIC INPUT
4.01 Correspondence
4.02 Public Comment
5. ADMINISTRATOR UPDATES
6. PTO REPORT
7. INFORMATION
7.01 Reports by Board Members
7.02 CAASPP Data Review
8. DISCUSSION
8.01 Homework Policy — 1% reading
8.02 Grading Policy — 1*' reading
8.03 Principal Goal Setting
9. ACTION
9.01 2022-23 Unaudited Actuals Report
9.02 Principal Goal Setting
10. CONSENT AGENDA
11. UPCOMING MEETING PLANNING

11.01 Develop Agenda
11.02 Review assignments and action items
11.03 Next scheduled meeting: November 16, 2023
in compliance with the American Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in a Governing Board

meeting, please contact Principal, Julie Turk at 805-595-7169. Notification of at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will
assist staff in assuring reasonable accommodations can be made.






" Charter

_|_ — + School

Thursday, September 21, 2023
Governing Board Draft Minutes

B A T 2 T 2 e e S T e e e e e s b e e st et s bRt Pkt s S b et bt bt kg

Location: Bellevue-Santa Fe Charter School
1401 San Luis Bay Drive
San Luis Obispo, CA 93405

B R T e A R S Rt S S e SR R e s st e i L B Lttt s kb R b Lkt

4:00-4:05 p.m. CLOSED SESSION
4:05-5:00 p.m. OPEN SESSION
In attendance: Cole Cheatwood, Rob Rijnen, JoEd Sennes, Ellen Pitrowski, Julie Turk, Katie

Robinson, Kevin Ashworth
Public: Ellen Sheffer
1. OPEN SESSION
1.01 Announce Closed Session items
2. CLOSED SESSION

2.01 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT (GOV. CODE SECTION 54957)(B)(1).)
Title: classroom teacher
3. OPEN SESSION

3.01 Announce action from Closed Session
A new teacher has been hired for Green Forum and will begin on 9/25/23.
3.02 Pledge of Allegiance
4. ACTION
4.01 Consensus on Order of Business
4.02 Approval of Minutes — May 30, 2022
Julie made a motion to approve the minutes with the correction of Bodhi Miller to Bodhi Kranz. Kevin
seconded. All were in favor.
5 PUBLIC INPUT
5.01 Correspondence - none received
5.02 Public Comment - none
6. ADMINISTRATOR UPDATES
Enrollment is up from last year, 164 students are enrolled. Conferences have been going well. Thanks
to teachers for taking families through that process. PTO is working diligently; there are many

volunteers on campus.
7. PTO REPORT
Julie read the PTO President’s report from Mike Robinson, which is included in these minutes.
8. INFORMATION
8.01 Reports by Board members
Kevin - Our staff is so invested in the hiring process and bringing in the right people. It shows how
deeply they care about their students and wanting the best for our school. Julie and JoEd deserve a
lot of our appreciation for making sure Green Forum students had a solid beginning to the school

year.

Katie - Thank you to Julie for stepping in and helping Green Forum get started and on the right path.
Ellen - Thank you, as well, to Julie and JoEd for all the work they did in Green Forum.

JoEd - The goal-setting time is so important. It’s so great to see the 5th-graders stepping into the
leadership role.

Rob - The role of assembly is so important in developing the public leadership of our students.

Cole - Excited for the beginning of the year and for getting a new Green Forum teacher.



8.02 CAASPP Report
A report of the Spring 2023 CAASPP scores was provided. Rob asked about students that dropped
down one indicator level. That information will be brought to the next meeting.
8.03 Brown Act Training
A presentation on the Brown Act was provided by Ellen Sheffer, Board President from SLCUSD.
8.04 Food Service Update
An update on acquiring Food Services was provided by Julie. We have paperwork submitted for
school meal reimbursement, but need to secure a vendor, as the school does not have a commercial
kitchen. Communication is shared regularly to ensure that all families are made aware, the school will
provide meal support if needed.
9. PUBLIC HEARING

9.01 Instructional Materials Sufficiency: California Education Code 60119 requires the Governing
Board to hold an annual public hearing to determine whether each pupil has sufficient
textbooks and instructional materials.

A hearing was held on the Resolution Regarding Instructional Materials Sufficiency.
10. DISCUSSION

10.01 Governing Board Goals
A discussion of the Governing Board Goals was held. All policies last updated in 2018 and 2019 will
be updated.
Homework / Grading - October
FERPA - November
Parental Involvement - January
10.02 Appoint Governing Board Officers
Ellen nominated Cole as Treasurer and Kevin as Secretary.
Julie nominated Ellen as Board President.
10.03 Principal/Administrator Goal Setting
A discussion about goal-setting for the principal/administrator was held. Possible ideas for goals
include: Building additional classroom engagement / Work on building PTO MOU understanding.
11. ACTION
11.01 Appoint Governing Board Officers
Rob made a motion to approve the nominations. JoEd seconded. All were in favor.
11.02 Instructional Materials Sufficiency

Julie made a motion to approve the resolution. Rob seconded the motion.
Roll Call Vote: Rob - aye, Cole - aye, JoEd - aye, Ellen - aye, Julie - aye, Katie - aye; the
motion was approved.

12. CONSENT AGENDA

13. UPCOMING MEETING PLANNING

13.01 Develop Agenda

13.02 Review assignments and action items
Kevin will bring additional CAASPP data to the next meeting.

13.08 Next scheduled meeting: October 19, 2023 - Board Meeting dates will be on the third
Thursday of each month.

In compliance with the American Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in a Governing Board
meeting, please contact Principal, Julie Turk at 805-595-7169. Notification of at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will
assist staff in assuring reasonable accommodations can be made.



PTO Report — 9/21/23

| think that the PTO is off to an incredible start and | love the buzz that we have going on. There has
been a lot of camaraderie, positive energy, and innovative ideas to help brand the PTO this year as
we forge ahead on hitting our financial goals and trying to increase excitement & school spirit for
families and staff. Speaking of school spirit, our new mascot (Meatball) has been a big hit for the kids
on campus. | will be creating a master calendar soon for all of Meatball’s appearances this year for
Julie’s review. | also have been working on ways to monetize Meatball’s existence for possibly some
of the auction items at our big fundraiser in November. |'ve also been negotiating & working on
creating sponsorship deals for Meatball with local businesses (including Mama’s Meatballs &
Meathead Movers) to help raise money for the school.

The feedback for our website and newsletter have been tremendous among Bellevue families as
people have enjoyed having dates & key information in one central hub.

And lastly, we have scheduled the rest of our PTO meetings for the remainder of the school year. Our
next meeting is set for zoom on Monday, Oct 16 from 7pm - 8pm. All subsequent meetings will be
set for the third Monday of every other month from 7-8pm except for in February where the meeting
will be on the 4th Monday that month. All meetings this school year will be on zoom except for the
meeting on Dec 18 which will be in person.

Mike Robinson, PTO President






Bellevue-Santa Fe Charter School
DRAFT Grading Policy

% It is the policy of Bellevue-Santa Fe Charter School to keep parents/guardians
informed about their student’s progress at school in an accurate, clear and objective
manner.

% The school will report student progress in a variety of ways:

> A Back-to-School night is held in the fall for parents/guardians and teachers to
meet and discuss policies, procedures and standards.

Conferences are held three two times per year.

Performance reports are issued two times per year.

A selection of corrected student work will be sent home.

Communication by e-mail, telephone, periodic progress reports, conferencing

and/or notes will be used when needed. This contact may be initiated by the

teacher or parent/guardian.

Y VvV vV VY

X3

*

A variety of formal and informal assessment criteria will be used in evaluating
student progress, including but not limited to: teacher observation/interview, growth
in achievement, daily work, classroom participation, homework, conduct, effort, test
scores, and specialists’ input.

% School policy provides that grading be used as a means of communicating student
progress towards grade-level standards and overall school performance. Teachers
shall keep accurate records and objective data to support the assessments/grades
given to their students. Grade level content and skill mastery is determined when
a student consistently demonstrates competency with independence and
accuracy. This is “Meeting Standard (MS).”

Student performance in kindergarten thru 6" grade will be reported as follows:

MS=Meets Standard (Proficient-grade level mastery)-Student consistently demonstrates
an understanding of concepts, skills and processes taught in this reporting period.

AS=Approaching Standard (Developing)-Student is not yet consistent in demonstrating
an understanding of concepts, skills, and processes taught in this reporting
period.

LS=Limited Progress Toward Standard (Emerging)-Student demonstrates limited
understanding of grade level concepts, skills and processes. Student is performing
significantly below grade level expectations.

ES=Exceeds Standard (Exemplary)-Student demonstrates an advanced understanding (a
Sfull grade level ahead) of concepts, skills, and processes taught in this reporting
period.

NA=Not Assessed-Not assessed in this grading period.

Additionally, letter grades will be given in sixth grade based on the following %

values:
A=100-90,B=89-80,C=79-70,D=69-60, F=59 and below

Narrative Commentary: Narrative commentary shall accompany each
performance report to more fully explain progress, performance and proficiency, and to
promote recommendations for further growth.



+ School policy provides that parents/guardians be notified any time a student’s
performance or proficiency is noted to be of concern. Parents/guardians and teachers
will take the necessary actions to promote student success.

If parents/guardians have questions regarding grades or student performance they should
eal contact the school and arrange a conference with the teacher.






Bellevue-Santa Fe Charter School
DRAFT Homework Policy

Definition:

Bellevue-Santa Fe Charter School (BSFCS) identifies homework as work that is assigned for completion or practice
outside of the school day. Examples of BSFCS homework are routine assignments for practice (spelling, word work,
math facts, reading, etc.), special project-based tasks, and the completion of classwork.

Intention of Design:

BSFCS educators employ a variety of instructional practices tailored to the content taught and desired outcomes for
student learning. BSFCS believes that some concepts require efforts outside of the classroom environment to promote
retention, individual growth towards grade-level standards, independence in work habits, home-school communication of
content, and/or opportunities for enrichment. BSFCS recognizes that students differ in their areas of strength and
challenge8 A student’s degree of foundational skill mastery in lower grades impacts independent performance towards
content standards in upper grades. At BSFCS there is a progression of student accountability from Kindergarten through
6th Grade.

Grade-Level Progression:
The following is an overview of BSFCS homework continuum and time allotment. This is meant to serve as a guideline

for information. (Parents/Guardians who are observing homework in excess of the guidelines or who are desiring
additional enrichment opportunities should contact the classroom teacher.)

*4s this these are general guidelines, accommodations and modifications for students with Independent Education Plans
(IEPs) or Section 504s are not reflected in this policy. Parents/Guardians of children with IEPs or Section 504s, should
include the Resource Specialist in communications regarding homework concerns.

Kindergarten - 1° Grades:
General Overview: The majority of homework is routine opportunities for practice.
General Daily Time Allotment: 5-10-20 minutes

2" _3" Grades:
General Overview: The majority of homework is routine opportunities for practice. Accountability is mainly for

homework completion and specialty projects.
General Daily Time Allotment: +5-38 30-45 minutes

4™ _5™ 6™ Grades:
General Overview: The majority of homework is routine assignments and specialty project completion. Accountability is

mainly for homework completion and specialty projects.
General Daily Time Allotment: 25-45 45-60 minutes







Bellevue-Santa Fe Charter
San Luis Coastal Unified
San Luis Obispo County

Unaudited Actuals
Speclal Education Maintenance of Effort
2023-24 Budget vs. Actual Comparison Year
2023-24 Budget by LEA (LB-B)

40 68809 6043194
Report SEMB
DBAD6ZX2WM(2022-23)

Special
Speclal Regionalized Special Education, Spec.
Education, Regionalized Program Education, Preschool Education,
Unspecified Services Specialist {nfants Students Ages 5-22
Object Code Description (Goal 5001) (Goal 5050) (Goal 5060) (Goal 5710) (Goal 5730) {Goal 5760) Adjustments®” Total
UNDUPLICATED PUPIL COUNT N D A G e T P,
TOTAL BUDGET (Funds 01, 09, & 62; resources 0000-8999)
1000-1999 Cerlificaled Salaries 22,107.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 100,695.00 122,802.00
2000-2999 Classified Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 22,584.00 22,584.00
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits 9,432.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 37,351.00 46,783.00
4000-4999 Books and Supplies 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,965,00 4,965,00
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 80,912.00 83,912.00
6000-6999 Capital Outiay (except objecls 6600, 6700, 6910 & £920) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7130 Slate Special Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7430-7439 Debl Service 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Direcl Cosls 34,539.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 246,507.00 0.00 281,046.00
7310 Transfers of Indirect Cosls 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tolal Indirect Cosls 0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL COSTS 34,539.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 246.,507.00 0.00 281,046.00
STATE AND LOCAL BUDGET {Funds 01, 09, & 62; resources 0000-2999, 3385, & 6000-9999)

1000-1999 Certificaled Salaries 22,107.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 78,709.00 100,816.00
2000-2999 Classified Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3000-3999 Employ ee Benelils 8,432,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 26,561.00 35,993.00
4000-4999 Books and Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 4,000,00 4,000.00
5000-5999 Services and Other Operaling Expendilures 3,000,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 80,912.00 83,912 00
6000-6999 Capilal Outlay (excep! objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7130 State Special Schools 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00 0,00
7430-7439 Debt Service 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Direct Costs 34,539,00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 190,182.00 0.00 224.721.00
7310 Transfers of Indirecl Cosls 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7350 Transfers of Indirecl Cosls - Inlerfund 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 34,539.00 190,182,00 0.00 224,721 00

8980 Conlribulions from Unreslricted Revenues lo Federal Resources {Resources 7

3310-3400, excepl 3385, all goals; resources 3000-3178 & 3410-5810, goals X'
5000-5999) NS 0.00
TOTAL COSTS ) 224,721.00
LOCAL BUDGET (Funds 01, 09, & 62; resources 0000-1999 & 8000-9899)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - SACS V6,1
Filee SEMB, Version 5

Page 1 Printed: 10/13/2023 8:42 AM




Bellevue-Santa Fe Charter
San Luis Coastal Unified
San Luls Obispo County

Unaudited Actuals
Speclal Education Maintenance of Effort
2023-24 Budget vs. Actual Comparlson Year
2023-24 Budget by LEA (LB-B)

40 68809 6043194
Report SEMB
DBAD6ZX2WM(2022-23)

Speclal
Special Reglonallzed Speclal Educatlon, Spec.
Education, Regionallzed Program Education, Preschool Educatlon,
Unspecifled Services Speciallst Infants Students Ages 5-22
Object Code Description (Goal 5001} {Goal 5050) (Goal 5060) (Goal §710) (Goal 5730) (Goal §760) | AdJustments® Total
1000-1999 Certificaled Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 21,748.00 21.746.00
2000-2999 Classified Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,260.00 8,260.00
4000-4999 Books and Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6000-6999 Capltal Outlay (except objects 8600, 8700, 6910 & 6920) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7130 State Special Scheols 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7430-7439 Debt Service 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Direct Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,006.00 0.00 30,006.00
7310 Transfers of Indirecl Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7350 Trans(ers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Indirect Cosls 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,006.00 0.00 30,006.00
8980 Contributions from Unresiricled Revenues to Federal Resources (from State : : f ;
and Local Budget section) - A .} | - , 0.00
8380 Contributions from Unreslricted Revenues to Slate Resources (Resources oy UI=I{ : ¥ ( : {
3385, 6500-6540, & 7240, all goals; resources 2000-2999 & 6010-7810, _._ v y : ) "
except 8500-6540, & 7240, goals 5000-5999) ey BT P y 0.00
TOTAL GOSTS i SR s = P el 30,006.00

* Allach an additional sheel wilh explanalions of any amounls in lhe Adjusimenls column.

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1

File: SEMB, Version 5

Page 2

Printed: 10/13/2023 8:42 AM




Bellevue-Santa Fe Charter
San Luis Coastal Unified
San Luis Obispo County

Unaudited Actuals
Special Education Maintenance of Effort
2023-24 Budget vs. Aclual Comparison Year
2022-23 Expenditures by LEA (LE-B)

40 68809 6043194
Report SEMB
DBADBZX2WM{2022-23)

Spec.
Special Education,
Special Regionalized Special Education, Spec. Ages 5-22
Education, Regionalized Program Education, Preschool Education, Nonseverely
Unspecified Services Specialist Infants Students Ages 5-22 Disabled
Object Code Description (Goal 5001) {Goal 5050) (Goal 5060) (Goal §710) (Goal 5730) {Goal 5760) (Goal 5770) Adjustments* Total
UNDUPLICATED PUPIL COUNT 18 00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES (Funds 01, 09, & 62; resources 0000-9998)
1000-1999 Cerlificaled Salaries 21,248,40 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 51,077.70 0.00 72,326 10
2000-2999 Classificd Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 4,625.00 0.00 4.625.00
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits 9,188,64 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 19,654,75 0.00 28,743.39
4000-4999 Books and Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,253.34 0.00 1.253.34
5000-5999 Services and Other Operaling Expendilures 752.00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 91,651.27 0.00 92,403.27
6000-6999 Capital Outlay (excepl objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920) 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7130 Siale Special Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7430-7439 Debt Seivice 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Direct Cosls 31,189.04 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 168,162.08 0,00 0.00 189,351.10
7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
PCRA Program Cost Repor Allocations (non-add) " 11,574.24 | iRl s Wi A S 43t 11,574 24
Tolal Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL COSTS 31,189.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 168,162.06 0.00 0.00 199,351 10
FEDERAL EXPENDITURES (Funds 01, 03, and 62; resources 3000-5999, except 3385)

1000-1999 Certificated Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
2000-2999 Classified Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,370.00 0.00 1.370.00
3000-3999 Employ ee Benelils 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (542.89) 0.00 (542.89)
4000-4999 Books and Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 1,111.98 0,00 1.111 98
5000-5999 Services and Olher Operaling Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,751,00 0.00 5,751 00
G000-6999 Capital Qullay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7130 Stale Special Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7430-743%9 Debl Service 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Total Direct Cosls 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7.680.09 0.00 0.00 7.6%0.09
7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7350 Transfers of Indirecl Costs - Interfund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,690.09 0,00 0.00 7,690,09

8980 Less: Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues to Federal Resources / e x By X

(Resources 3310-3400, excepl 3385, all goals; resources 3000-3176 & 3 e AL .

3410-5810, goals 5000-5999) J s i v 0.00
TOTAL COSTS Tt AR L SR T e (LT 7,690.00

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1

File SEMB, Version 5

Page 3

Printed: 10/13/2023 8:42 AM



Bellevue-Santa Fe Charter
San Luis Coastal Unified
San Luis Obispo County

Unaudited Actuals
Special Education Maintenance of Effort
2023-24 Budget vs. Actual Comparison Year

2022-23 Expenditures by LEA (LE-B)

40 68809 6043194
Report SEMB

DB8ADBZX2WM(2022-23)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporing Software - SACS V8.1
Fite SEMB, Version 5

Spec.
Special Educatian,
Special Regionalized Special Education, Spec. Ages 5-22
Education, Regionalized Program Education, Preschool Education, Nonseverely
Unspecifled Services Specialist infants Students Ages 5-22 Disabled
Object Code Description (Goal 5001) (Goal 5050) (Goal 5060) (Goal 5710) {Goal 5§730) (Goal 5760) (Goal 5770) Adjustments*® Total
STATE AND LOCAL EXPENDITURES (Funds 01, 09, & 62; resources 0000-2999, 3385, &
6000-9999)
1000-1999 Cerlificated Salaries 21,248.40 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 51,077.70 0.00 72,326,110
2000-2999 Classified Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.255.00 0.00 3,255.00
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefils 9,188.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 20,097.64 0.00 29,286.28
4000-4999 Books and Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 141.36 0.00 141 306
5000-5999 Services and Olher Operaling Expendilures 752.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 85,800.27 0.00 86,652.27
6000-6999 al Oullay (except objecls 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920) 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7130 State Special Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
7430-7439 Debt Service 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Direct Costs 31.189.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 160,471.97 0.00 0.00 191,661 01
7310 Transfers of Indirecl Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
7350 Transfers ol Indirect Cosls - Inlerfund 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
PCRA Program Cosl Report Allocations (non-add) :.uNA..n.A. it e e < o Al A .. - - 2 11.574.24
Total Indirect Costs 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 31,188,04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 160,471.97 0.00 0.00 191,661.01
8980 Conlribulions from Unrestricled Revenues lo Federal Resources (from = TN R y =
Federal Expenditures section) o D o . - s ) 8 0.00
TOTAL COSTS : ¢ et 3 : . 191,661 01
LOCAL EXPENDITURES (Funds 01, 09, & 62; resources 0000-1999 & 8000-9999)
1000-1999 Cerlificaled Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
2000-2999 Classified Salaries 0.C0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
3000-3999 Employ ee Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00 0,00
4000-4999 Books and Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
5000-5999 Services and Olher Operaling Expendilures 752.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 752.00
6000-6999 Capilal Oullay (except objecls 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920) 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
7130 Slale Special Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.Co
7430-7439 Debt Service 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00
Tolal Direcl Cosls 752.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 752,00
7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Total Indirect Cosls 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 752,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 752,00

Page 4

Printed 10/13/2023 8:42 AM




Bellevue-Santa Fe Charter
San Luis Coastal Unified

Unaudlted Actuals

San Luis Oblspo County

Special Education Maintenance of Effort
2023-24 Budget vs. Actual Comparison Year
2022-23 Expendltures by LEA (LE-B)

40 68809 6043194
Report SEMB

DBADBZX2WM(2022-23)

Spec.
Speclal Educatlon,
Speclal Regionallzed Speclal Education, Spec. Ages 6-22
Education, Reglonalized Program Educatlon, Preschool Education, Nonseverely
Unspeclfied Services Speclallst Infants Students Ages 5-22 Disabled
Object Code Description {Goal 5001) (Goal §050) (Goal 5060) {Goal 5710) {Goal 5730) (Goal 5760) {Goal 5770) | Adjustments® Yotal
8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues to Federal Resources (from N2 yig > -
Federal Expenditures section) 8 Co| : i ; i . 0.00
8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues to State Resources - -
(Resources 3385, 6500, 6510, & 7240, all goals; resources 2000-2998 & ; '
6010-7810, excepl 6500, 6510, & 7240, goals 5000-5999) r 5 g 0.00
TOTAL COSTS 752.00
* Altach an additional sheel with explanations of any amounts in the Adjustments column,
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6,1
File: SEMB, Version 5 Page §

Printed: 10/13/2023 8:42 AM



Bellevue-Santa Fe Charter Unaudited Actuals

San Luis Coaslal Unified Speclal Educatlon Malntenance of Effort 40 68809 6043194
San Luis Obispo County 2023-24 Budget vs. Actual Comparison Year Report SEMB
LEA Malntenance of Effort Calculation {(LMC-B} DBAD6ZX2WM(2022-23)

SELPA: (?7)

This form is used lo check maintenance of effort (MOE) for an LEA, whether the LEA is a member of a SELPA or is a single-LEA SELPA. If a member of a SELPA, submit this form together wilh the 2023-24 Budgel by
LEA (LB-B) and Lhe 2022-23 Expenditures by LEA (LE-B) to the SELPA AU, If a single-LEA SELPA, submit the forms lo the CDE.

Per the federal Subsequent Y ears Rule, in order to determine the required level of effort, the LEA must look back to the lasl fiscal y ear in which the LEA maintained effort using lhe same melhod by which il is currenlly
establishing the eligibilily slandard. To meet the requirement of the Subsequent Years Rule, lhe LMC-B worksheet has been revised to make changes to sections 3.A.1, 3.A.2, 3.B.1, and 3.B.2. The revised seclions allow
the LEA to compare lhe 2023-24 budgeted expenditures to the mos! recent fiscal y ear the LEA met MOE using Lhal method, which is the comparison year. To ensure the LEA is comparing 2023-24 budgeled expenditures
lo Ihe appropriate comparison y ear, the LEA is required to complele the Subsequent Y ears Tracking (SYT) worksheet wilh their LMC-B worksheet. The SY T worksheet tracks the result for each of the four melhods back
o FY 2011-12, which is the baseline y ear for LEA MOE calculations established by the Office of Special Education Programs. The SY T worksheet is available at:

hitp:/fwww.cde.ca.gov/sp/sel/as/documents/subseqy rirckwrksht,xls.

There are four methods that the LEA can use lo demonstrale the eligibllity standard, They are (1) combined state and local expenditures; (2) combined state and local expenditures on a per capita basis; (3} local
expenditures only; and (4) local expenditures only on a per capita basis,

The LEA is only required to pass one of the lesis 1o meel the MOE requirement. Howev er, the LEA is required to show resulls for all four methods. These resulls are necessary bolh for historical purposes and lor the
possibility that the LEA may wanl, or need, to switch methods in fulure y ears,

SECTION 1 Exempt Reduction Under 34 CFR Section 300,204

If your LEA determines that a reductlon In expenditures occurred as a resuit of one or more of the {ollowing condilions, you may calculale a reduction (o the required MOE standard. Reductions may
apply to combined slate and local MOE standard, local only MOE standard, or both. If the LEA meets one of the conditions below, the LEA must complete and include the IDEA MOE Exemplion
Worksheet available al: http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/se/as/documents/leamoeexempwrksht.xis.

1. Voluntary departure, by rellrement or otherwise, or departure for jusl cause, of special education or related services
personnel.

2. A decrease in the enroliment of children wilh disa

lles.

3. The termination of the obligation of lhe agency to provlde a program of special education to a particular child with a disa
because the child:

ty that is an exceplionally coslly program, as delermined by the SEA,

a. Has left the jurlsdiction of the agency;

b. Has reached the age at which the obligation of lhe agency to provide free appropriate public education (FAPE) ta the child
has terminaled; or

¢. No longer needs the program of speclal education.
4. The lermination of costly expenditures for long-term purchases, such as the acquisition of equipment or the construction of school lacilities.
5. The assumption of cost by the high cost fund operated by Lhe SEA under 34 CFR Sec. 300.704(c).

Provide the condition number, if any, to be used in lhe calculation below: State and Local Local Only

Total exempl reduclions 0.00 0,00

SECTION 2 Reduction to MOE Requirement Under IDEA, Section 613 (a)(2)(C) (34 CFR Sec. 300.205)

IMPORTANT NOTE: Only LEAs Lhat have a "meets requirement” compliance determination and thal are not found significantly
disproporlionale for the current y ear are eligible to use this option to reduce Lheir MOE requirement.

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: SEMB, Version 5 Page 6 Printed: 10/13/2023 8:42 AM



Bellevue-Santa Fe Charter
San Luis Coastal Unifled
San Luis Obispo County

SELPA;

Califomia Dept of Education

Unaudited Actuals
Special Education Maintenance of Effort
2023-24 Budget vs. Actual Comparison Year
LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-B)

(*?)

Up to 50% of lhe increase in |IDEA Part B Section 611 funding in current y ear compared with prior y ear may be used to reduce
the required level of state and local expenditures. This oplion is avaitable only if the LEA used or will use lhe freed up funds
for aclivilies aulhorized under the Elemenlary and Secondary Educalion Act (ESEA) of 1965, Also, the amount of Part B funds
used for early intervening services (3¢ CFR 300,226(a)) will count toward the maximum amount by which the LEA may reduce
its MOE requirement under this exceplion [P.L. 108-446].

Current y ear funding (IDEA Section 611 Local Assistance Granl Award - Resource 3310)

l

Less: Prior year's funding (IDEA Section 611 Local Assistance Gran! Award - Resource 3310)

Increase in funding (if difference is posilive) 0.00

V

Maximum av ailable far MOE reduction (50% of increase in funding) 0.00 (a)

U

Current y ear funding ({DEA Seclion 619 - Resource 3315)

Maximum av ailable for early intervening services (EIS) (15% of current y ear funding - Resources 3310 and 3315) 0.00 (b)

ﬂ

State and Local

40 68809 6043194
Report SEMB
D8ADBZX2WM(2022-23)

Local Only

If (b) Is greater than (a).

Enter portion to sel aside for EIS (cannot exceed line (b), Maximum av ailable for EIS) (c)

Av ailable for MOE reduction, (line (a) minus line (c}, zero if negatlive) 0.00 (d)

Enter portion used lo reduce MOE requirement (cannal exceed line {d), Available for MOE reduction).

1f {b) is less than (a).

Enter porlion used lo reduce MOE requiremenl (first column cannol exceed line (a), Maximum av ailable for MOE reduction,
second and third columns cannol exceed (), Portion used to reduce MOE requirement).

(e)

Av ailable to sel aside for EIS (line (b) minus line (e), zero if negative) 0.00 (f)

Note: If your LEA exercises the authority under 34 CFR 300.205(a) lo reduce the MOE requirement, the LEA must list the activilies (which are authorized under the ESEA) paid with the freed up funds

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1

File: SEMB, Version 5

Page 7

Printed: 10/13/2023 8:42 AM



Bellevue-Santa Fe Charter
San Luls Coastal Unified
San Luis Obispo County

Unaudited Actuals
Special Education Malntenance of Effort
2023-24 Budget vs. Actual Comparlson Year
LEA Malntenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-B)

SELPA:

SECTION 3

(??)

A. COMBINED STATE AND LOCAL EXPENDITURES METHOD

Califomia Dept of Education

Under "Comparison Year," enter the most recent y ear in which MOE compliance was met using the actual vs. aclual method

based on state and local expenditures.

a, Total speclal education expenditures

b. Less: Expendllures paid from federal sources

c. Expendllures paid from stele and local sources

Add/Less: Adjuslments and/or PCRA required for MOE calculation
Comparison y ear's expenditures, adjusted for MOE calculation
Less: Exempl reduction(s) from SECTION 1

Less: 50% reduclion from SECTION 2

Nel expenditures paid from state and local sources

I the difference in Column C for the Section 3.A.1 Is positive or zero, the MOE Eligl

combination of state and local expenditures.

Under "Comparison Y eer,” enter the mosl recent y ear in which MOE compliance was met using the actual vs. actual method

based on the per caplla stale and local expenditures.

a. Total speclal educatlon expenditures

b. Less: Expenditures paid from federal sources

c. Expenditures pald from state and local sources

Add/Less: Adjustments end/or PCRA required for MOE calculation
Comparlson year's axpendltures, adjusted for MOE calculation
Less: Exempt reduction(s) from SECTION 1

Less: 50% reduction from SECTION 2

Net expendltures paid from state and local sources

d. Special education unduplicated pupil count

e. Per capila stale and local expenditures (A2c/A2d)

40 68809 6043194
Report SEMB
D8ADSZX2WM(2022-23)

ty requirement [s met based on the

Column A Column B Column C
Budgeted Actual
Amounts Expenditures
Weriahas ! DifteTes
FY 2023-24 2021-2022 (A -B)
281,046.00
56,325.00
224,721.00 252,068.51
(9,985.73)
. 242,082.78
0.00
- 0.00
224,721.00 242,082.78 (17.361.78)
Budgeted Comparison
Amounts Year
FY 2023-24 2021-2022 Difference
_ 281,046.00
56,325.00 -
224,721.00 252,088.51
I e (9,985.73)
S 242,082.78
i 6y | 0.00
- VL o
224,721.00 242,082.78
18.00 17.00
12,484.50 14,240.,16 (1,755.68)

If the difference In Column C for the Sectlon 3.A.2 Is positive or zero, ihe MOE eliglbility requirement is met based on the per capita slate and local expenditures.

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1

File: SEMB, Version 5

Page 8

Printed: 10/13/2023 8:42 AM



Bellevue-Santa Fe Charler
San Luis Coastal Unlified
San Luls Oblspo County

SELPA:

27

Unaudited Actuals
Special Educatlon Malntenance of Effort
2023-24 Budget vs. Actual Comparison Year
LEA Malntanance of Effort Calculation (LMC-B)

B. LOCAL EXPENDITURES ONLY METHOD

1.

Caly Ecklund

Under "Comparison Y ear,” enler lhe mosl recenl y ear in which MOE compllance was met using the actual vs. actual method

based on jocal expenditures only.

3, Expenditures pald from local sources

Add/Less: Adjustments required for MOE calculation
Comparison y ear's expenditures, adjusted for MOE calculation
Less: Exempl reduction(s) from SECTION 1

Less: 50% reduclion from SECTION 2

Net expenditures pald from local sources

40 68809 6043194
Report SEMB
DBAD6EZX2WM(2022-23)

If the difference In Column C for the Section 3.8.1 Is positive or zero, the MOE eligibility requirement Is met based on the local .mxvm:a:c_.mm only .

Under "Comparlson Y ear,” enter the most recent y ear in which MOE compliance was met using the actual vs. actual method

based on per capila local expenditures

a, Expenditures paid from local sources

Add/Less: Adjustments required for MOE calculation
Comparison y ear's expenditures, adjusted for MOE calculation
Less: Exempt reduction(s) from SECTION 1

Less: 50% reduction from SECTION 2

Net expenditures paid from local sources

b. Special education unduplicated pupil count

c. Per capila local expendilures (B2a/B2b)

Budgat MM.“EE._wc:
FY 2023-24 2021-2022 Difference

_u.o.oom.oo 71,537.78
0.00
71,537.78
0.00
ey Loty 0.00

30,006.00 71,537.78 (41,531.78)

Budget Comparison
Year
FY 2023-24 2021-2022 Difference
| =n

o .mo.oom.oo 71,537.78
0.00
71,537.78
0.00
0.00
30,006.00 71,537.78
18.00 17.00

1,667.00 4,208.10 (2,541.10)

If the difference in Column C for the Section 3.B.2 is posilive or zero, the MOE eligblitty requirement is met based on the per capila local expendilures only.

Contacl Name

Direclor of Fiscal Services

Title

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1

File: SEMB, Version 5

805-548-1280

Telephone Number

cecklund@slcusd.org

Email Address

Printed: 10/13/2023 8:42 AM



Bellevue-Santa Fe Charter
San Luis Coastal Unified
San Luis Obispa County

2022-23 Unaudited Actuals
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

40 68809 6043194

Form A

DB8AD6ZX2WM(2022-23)

2022-23 Unaudited Actuals

2023-24 Budget

pessgion P-2 ADA Annual ADA Funded ADA Estimated P-2 Estimated Estimated
ADA Annual ADA Funded ADA
C. CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
Authorizing LEAs reporting charler school SACS financial dala in their Fund 01, 09, or 62 use this worksheet lo report ADA for those charter schools
Charter schools reporting SACS financial data separalely from their authorizing LEAs in Fund 01 or Fund 62 use this worksheet to report their ADA,
FUND 01: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial dala reported in Fund 01.
4. Total Charter School Regular ADA 150.89 150.68 150.89 I 150.03 150,03 l 150.03
2. Charter School County Program Alternative Education ADA
a, County Group Home and Institulion Pupils
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps
¢, Probation Referred, On Prabation or Parole, Expelled per EC
48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4}A))
d. Tolal, Charter School County Program Alternative
Education ADA {Sum of Lines C2a through C2c) 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. Charter School Funded County Program ADA
a, County Community Schools
b. Special Education-Special Day Class
c. Special Educalion-NPS/LCI
d, Special Educalion Extended Y ear
e. Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools
f. Total, Charter School Funded County Program ADA {Sum
of Lines C3a through C3e) 0,00 0,00 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00
4. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA {Sum of Lines C1, C2d,
and C3f) 150.89 150,68 150,89 150.03 150.03 150.03
FUND 09 or 62: Charter School ADA carresponding to SACS financlal data reported in Fund 09 or Fund 62.
5, Total Charter School Regular ADA 'l
6. Charter School County Program Alternative Education ADA
a, County Group Home and Institution Pupils
b, Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps
¢ Probation Referred, On Probalion or Parole, Expelled per EC
48815(a) or (c} [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)]
d. Total, Charter School County Program Alternative
Education ADA (Sum of Lines C6a through Céc) 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
7. Charter School Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools
b. Special Education-Special Day Class
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI
d. Special Education Extended Y ear
e Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools
f. Total, Charter School Funded County Program ADA {Sum
of Lines C7a through C7e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 000 0.00
8. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA {Sum of Lines C5, C6d,
and C71) 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA Reported In Fund 01, 08,
or 62 (Sum of Lines C4 and CB8) 150.89 150,68 150.89 150,03 150 03 150.03

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporing Software - SACS V6 1
File A Version 2

Page 1

Printed 10/13/2023 8 31 AM



Bellevue-Santa Fe Charter Unaudited Actual 40 68809 6043194
San Luis Coastal Unified FINANCIAL REPORT Form CA
San Luis Obispo County 2022-23 Unaudited Actuals D8AD6ZX2WM(2022-23)

Charter School Certification

40-68809-

ber:
Charter Number: 6043194

To the entity that approved the charter school:

2022-23 CHARTER SCHOOL UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT: This report is hereby approved and filed by the charter school
pursuant to Education Code Section 42100(b).

Signed: Date:

Charter School Official
(Original signature required)

Printed Titte:
Name:

To the County Superintendent of Schaols:

2022-23 CHARTER SCHOOL UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT: This report has been reviewed and is hereby filed with the
County Superintendent of Schools pursuant to Education Code Section 42100(a).

Signed: Date:

Authorized Representative of
Charter Approving Entity
(Original signature required)

Printed

Sheldon Smith Title: CBO
Name

To the Superintendent of Public Instruction:

2022-23 CHARTER SCHOOL UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT: This report has been verified f or mathematical accuracy by the
County Superintendent of Schools pursuant to Education Code Section 42100(a).

Signed: Date:

County Superintendent/Designee

(Original signature required)

For additional information on the unaudited actual financial report, please contact

For Approving Entity: For Charter School:
Caty Ecklund Julie Turk

Name Name

Director of Fiscal Services Principal

Title Title

805-549-1280 805-595-7169
Telephone Telephone
cecklund@slcusd.org jturk@bsfcs.org
E-mail Address E-mail Address

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6 1

File: CA_CharterSchool, Version 1 Page 1 Printed 10/13/2023 8:31 AM



40 68808 6043194
Form L
D8ADGEZX2WM{2022-23)

Unaudited Actuals
2022-23 Unaudited Actuals
LOTTERY REPORT
Revenues, Expenditures and
Ending Balances - All Funds

Bellevue-Santa Fe Charter
San Luis Coastal Unified
San Luis Obispo County

Lottery: Tranéf's;‘rred to | ﬁottetry: \
Description Object Codes Unrestricted er nsiuctiona Totals
(Resource 1100) Resources for Materials
Expenditure {Resource §300)*
A. AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR
1, Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance 9791-9795 12,443,221 13,046.82 25,480.03
2, State Lotlery Revenue 8560 38,613.65 23,218.31 61,831.96
3. Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0,00
4. Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized Districts 8965 0.00 0.00 0,00
5. Contributions from Unrestricted Resources (Total must be ; i
zero) 8980 0,00 0.00
6. Total Available (Sum Lines A1 through A5) 51,056.86 87,321.99
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0,00 0.00
2. Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00
3. Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 0:00 0,00
4, Books and Supplies 4000-4999 18,140.10 20,799.91
5. a. Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Resource
1100) 5000-5999

b. Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Resource
6300)

c. Duplicating Costs for Instructional Materials (Resource
6300)

5000-5999, excepl
5100, 5710, 5800

5100, 5710, 5800

0.00

6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00
7. Tuition 7100-7199 0.00 7 0.00
8, Interagency Transfers Out A
7211, 7212, 7221,
a. To Other Districts, Counly Offices, and Charter Schools 7222, 7281, 7282 000 0.00
7213, 7223, 7283,
b. To JPAs and All Others 7299 0.00
9. Trans(ers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 :
10. Debt Service 7400-7499 0.00
11, All Olher Financing Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00
;ﬁ.t;&:;zlgl;xg;s:c)hlures and Other Financing Uses (Sum Lines 18,140.10 0.00 2,659.81 =
C. ENDING BALANCE {Must equal Line A6 minus Line
B12) 979Z 32,916.76 0.00 33,605,32 66,522.08

D. COMMENTS:

Data from this reporl will be used to prepare a report 1o the Legislature as required by Control Section 24,60 of the Budget Act,

*Pursuant to Government Code Section 8880.4(a)(2)(8) and the definition in Education Code Section 60010(h), Resource 6300 funds are to be used for the purchase of
instructional materials only . Any amounts in the shaded cells of this column should be reviewed for apprapriateness,

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6 1
File LOTTERY. Version 3

Page 1 Printed 10/13/2023 8 32 AM



WYV 82:8 £202Z/€L/01 pRlUlLd

} 8bed

9 UOISIBA 'y-pund 314
L"9A SOVS - asem)jog Buiuoday |erouelld SOVS
uojeonp3 jo jdaq elwojled

%0°0 00'0 00°0 000 000 00'0 00°0 £6.6 sjuawsnipy wpny {q
%8'PL 18°88Y'S91"} £2°L60'p9C $9'16£'106 21'285'999 €T LLP'00L 68°041'995 1646 paupneun - + Anp Jo sy (e
asuejeg pund Buwubag (1
S3AY3SIY ‘ADNVYIVE ONNL 'S
%Z0ZL- {es ¥p5 001) 00°0 (es'prs'ool) §17906'86Y 00°'989'€9} §.°022'geE (#@ + D) 3ONVIVE
QANN4 NI(3SVIN03A) ISYIHONI L3N 3
%0'0 000 000 00°0 00'0 000 00'0 $3SN/S32WN0OS
ONIONYNI4 ¥3IHLO "TvLlOL (¥
%0°0 00°0 000 00°0 00'0 00'0 00°0 6668-0868 suonnqQuIuo ) (g
%00 00°0 000 000 00’0 000 00°0 669.-0£94 s3sn (q
%0'0 00'0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 6.68-0£68 $324Nn0S (e
$3SM/592IN08 JaY1Q (2
%0'0 000 000 000 00°0 0070 000 629.-009L \nQ sJajsues] {q
%070 00°0 000 00°0 Q000 00°0 00°0 6268-0068 uj s13jsuel} (e
siajsuesy punpaiu) (|
SASN/SIDANOS ONIONYNI4 H3aHL0 'd
%2°0Z1- (es'ppG'00L) 00°0 (e5°pbs'001) 61'906°86% 00°989'¢91 64'022'GEE (68 - §v) S3SN ANV SIDUNOS
ONIONVYNIJ ¥3IH10 380438 SIUNLIANIALX3
¥INO SANNIAIN 40 (ADN3121430) §830X3 'O
Y%E'9l £€S°618°'1¥2'C 00'86L°€2y €5°1z0'818'L pE'999'/26'L 9L LbL'S9E 81°626'295"} SIYNLIANILX3 “vLOL (6
%0'0 00'0 000 00°0 00°0 000 0070 66£.L-00EL 51507 J23lIpu| jo s1ajsuel] - oBINQ JBYIO (8
%00 000 000 000 .oo.o 00°0 00°0 66¥.-00VL (s1s00
662.-001/ 103Jlpu| Jo sJajsuel) Bupnioxa) oBinQ JayiO (£
%10 00°552'S 00'0 00°552'S €115’ 00°0 £1°162'G 6669-0009 AejinQ ended (9
%E'9- 00'€ZL'29v 00°¢16'EEL 00°'L12'8eE 9 be0’ebh zL'9E2'8s) vL'LBL'VEE 6665-0005 saimpuadxg Bunessdo Jay1Q pue $831AIS (S
%6121 00°29€'202 00'286'8}} 00°08¢'€8 9Z'y0z'16 66'p99"H1 L2°6EG'6L 666¥-000% saiddng pue syoog (p
%L'TL €6'€90'00Y 00'p10'sk £6'6p0'SSE LE*9E0'GSE GETBER'0G 96°L61'p0€ B66€-000€ s)1jauag @9 Aojdw3 (¢
%0°62 00°809°E0} 00'%85'22 00'v20'i8 00°'/88'28 00°529'y 00'292°8L 666¢-0002 saueles paipsse|d (g
%L'81 00'80%'890°1 00°'90¢'€0} 00°201°596 81°€52'006 0L'9LL'6EL 80°LLb'09L 666 +-0001 sauejeg paiedyua) (1L
S3YNLIAN3dX3 '8
%8°1 1 00'542'1¥1'Z 00°962°¢2 00°LLYP'LIL'L 60°€.5'9Zp'Z 91°228'828 €6°GhL'168') S3INN3AIY "WLOL (5
%' |5~ 00°6G4'181 00°€SL'22 00°90¥'8E BZ'192°0€€E 00'1Z6" 1L 82°0VE'BIT 66.8-0098 anuaAsy {8207 Y10 (p
%6 vb- 00°616°€61 00'862'991 00°'122'L2 86'12'25¢E 1€'8v5°'9/2 §9'999'S/ 66G68-00¢€8 anuanay a1e1S 1ayiQ (€
%Z°0L" 00°52¢'29 00°62€'29 000 58'72Y'69 68'22r'69 000 6628-0018 anus Asy (e13pad (2
%6°C 0ozig'ezl't 00°296°}HL 00°058'169' 00'v29'729'} 00°5€6'02 00'6€L'E09'L 6608-0108 532408 439701
S3ANN3AIY ¥
480 (3 (3) (a) (2) (g) {v) $6p0o S3p0OD 834N0sY uondunsag
uwniog 3+0'lo2 pajoinsey peolasalun g+ Y1029 pajoLiIsay pajaLasesun 123[90
H1a % pund (ejol pung 301
18bpng y2-e202 S|endy pajlpneun £2-2z20¢

(cz-z20ZIWMEXZ9A vaa

10 wio4

61£¥09 60889 OF

193[qQ Aq saimipuadx3y
pajolNsey pue paydisaiun

pund |etauss
s|lemdy pajipneun

Aunog odsiqQ sinT ueg
pajjiun feiseod sin ueg
1a1ieYyQ 84 ejUEG-aNAa||ag



WY 82:8 £20T/EL/0L paUld

¢ abed

9 UOISIBA "W-pung aj14

1'9A SOVS - 3lem)jos Buiuoday [elouBUly SOVS

uonesnp3 Jo 1daq e1woyed

186png yz-c202

S|enidy pajtpneun £¢-2zoc

00°0 000 00°0 opbes s]assy |Uaing 13Y10 (9
000 00'0 00°0 0€E6 sasnnpuadxy piedasd (£
0070 000 0070 02€6 S01S {9
000 00°0 000 0lEs spun4 1ayjQ wosj ang {§
00°0 g0 00°'0 0626 JUBILILIE ADS) 10JURJS) WO anQ (v
62°2.8'6EY LL°E68'E6 26°846'SYE 00Z6 9|qR Al823}Y S1UNDIDY (€
00'0 00°0 000 0516 suaWIsaAul (Z
Q000 000 00°0 ovLe usodag Bunemy suonoago) (a
0L '9Ep'8¥Z 00'0 04'9EY'8PT GELE sa1sn)L/aby j2as14 yva (p
000 _.mmﬁl. .....,m,\.w..qu. - | 000 0ELS Juno22y ysen Buiapasy vl (2
98'19v'9 00°0 98°19v'9 0ele syueg u (q
00°0 0070 00°0 6 Anseas). Aluno)
Ut yseD o} uawisnipy anjeA sed (|
€L By 169 12°€0E'982 267pp0'G9E 0116 Anseos) Aunod ul (e
used (1
S138SVv 'O
%2 L1 L1°.p8'008 00°0 L1'1p8'008 +9'16€' 106 $9'16€°L06 06.6 nowy pajeudoiddeupaubisseun
%070 000 00: O3Sl 000 00°0 00°0 6816 SONUIRYBDUN JIWIOU0D] J0) BAISSaY
{ pajeudorddeun/paubisseun (a
%00 000 000 000 0846 sjuawubissy Jay10
paubissy (p
%0"0 00°0 00'0 00°0 09.6 SUBLNIWIWO D JBYI0
%0°0 00'0 00°0 05/6 sjuswabueny uoiieziqels
J 7 paniwwo) (2
%0°0 £2°L60'v92 £2'L60'792 £2°260'v92 £2°L60'p92 i orLE pajouisay (q
%0°0 00'0 00°0 00°0 00°0 6116 SJ3Y10 IV
%070 0070 00°0 000 00°0 €LLB swaj| pledasd
%00 00'0 00'0 00°0 00'0 00°0 [4¥1:) $a1018
%0°0 00'0 oofo 000 00°0 00'0 1126 yseo Bl ABY
! " a|qepuadsuop {e
i e aouejeg pund buipuz jo sjuauodwo)
%9°8- PE'PY6'YI0’L £2°L60°992 LV LPB'008 18°9B%'G91"L £2°160'¥92 v9 L6106 (a4 + 3) 0¢ aunr ‘asueleg Buipu3 (7
%8°pL [8°88¥'G91L"} €2'L60°792 v9'L6€'106 Z1°285'999 €2°LL1'00} 68'0L1'995 (pl 4 + 24 4) aouejeg BuuuwbBag paisnipy (2
%0°0 00'0 00'0 000 000 00°0 000 G6.6 s)uaWIeISaYy Jayl0 (p
%8'pL L8°88b'S9L'L £2°160'992 ¥9°'16€'1L06 Z1'285'999 £Z°11'008 68°02}'995 (qL4 + B} 1) PAIPNY - | AP JO sy (2
4% 0 (4) (3) (@ (o) (g) (v) seapo) SapoQ a24nosay uondiiosag
uwnjoy 3+Q 09 pa1oinsay p3)21as34UN g+ VYo pajolsay pajoiysalun 122{q0
B3 % pund (01 pund ej0]

(ez-zz0Z)WMEXZ29QVY8A

L0 Wio4

$61€709 60889 OF

399{qQ AqQ seJnipuadxy
paioliisay pue pajdlasaLun

pund felauss
sjenioy pejipneun

Aunon odsiqQ sin ueg
pajjlun |eisead stn7 ueg
Jajleyn a4 BlUBS-aNAD||2E



WY 82:8 €20Z/E4/01 P3ULd

¢ abed

9 UOISIBA 'y-pung 3[4
1'9A SOVS - aiem)jos Buivoday |eloueuld SOVS
uoneanpd jo ydag elwojlen

%0'0 000 000 000 00°0 Syo8 (3vy3) pun4 uolieluawbny anuaaay uolieanp3
%0°0 00°0 00'0 00°0 00'0 508 saxe) |ejusws)ddng
%070 00°0 00°0 00°0 oo'o £r08 SBXE| 5.Ea A Jold
%00 00'c 000 00°0 000 208 SaXE] (|oy paindasun
%070 00'0 oo 00°0 000 Lv08 S3XE] )i0Y paInoeg
$2xe) 1osIg 9 Alunod
%070 00’0 00°0 00°0 000 62089 Saxe ) Nalj-u|/suoijua Agng JaY1Q
%00 00'0 000 000 00’0 [4As} XeJ pIal A Jequuy
%0'0 0o'c 00'0 00°0 000 Lcos SuoIdWax] ,SIAUMOBWOH
sUOU3AQNS Jalay xe)
%0700}~ 000 000 00°'8y 00°8p 6108 SJea A Jold - piy 31BI§
%2 00°900'0E 00'900'0€ 00'969'0¢ 00'969'0¢ 2108 1BIA
Juaung - piy 31215 JUNCODY UO()DD10J4 UCHeanp3
%9°69- 00'£18'62 00'L18'62 00°256'L6 00'.66'L6 1108 180 A 1U3NY - piy JBIS
JUawuolpoddy (ediduud
: ke $32WNOS 4407
19°88p'GoL"L £2°/60'v92 ¥9°16E°106 (2r +91) - (ZH + 019) (24 auy umw abe 1snw)
0f aunr ‘oouejeg pund Gupul
ALIND3 ANNd A
000 000 0070 SMOTANI 03¥¥3430 "WiIoL (2
00'0 00°0 00°0 0696 $32IN0S3Y |0 SMO|JUl panajaqQ (|
S324N0S3Y 40 SMOTINI d3¥¥343a 1
16°629°081 SL°660'91} 9.'625'79 $3111148vI1 IVLOL {9
9S°LE6'ELL 96'€2€'L0L 00'856'9 0696 anua Ady pauseaun (g
00'0 000 00°0 0v96 sueoy uaNy (p
00’0 00'0 00°0 0196 spund 1ayi0 03 ang (¢
00'0 000 00°0 0656 SjUBWUIR AOD) JolueID) 0) ang (g
66°L69'99 61792.°8 9L '}16'LS 0056 ajqe Aed 51UN0D2Y (|
s3lLgvin vl
00'0 000 000 SMO14LNO Q3M¥343a "VL0L (2
00'0 000 000 06¥6 $321N0S3Y JO SMO|JINQ PN JaQ {1
S3IIYNOSIH 40 SMOJLNO G3¥H3430 'H
9e'8iL'9pe’L 86°961'08€ 0v’126'696 $13SSY “WLOL (a)
000 00'0 00°0 08€6 3|qe Al@2aYy 9ses (G
480 (4) (a) (2) (8} (v) sapod S9p0Q 091N0SeY uondiiosog
uwn|oy 3+4 02 pajolselun g+ Y |0 pa)oIsay pa)dinsalun 10090
Ba % pund jgjol pundy (ejol
s|eniay pajpneun ¢z-ceoe

(cz-zZ0Z)WMZXZ29aVRA

L0 Wio4

6LEY09 60889 0¥

193(qQ Aq saimpuadx3
Pa3d(4}59Y PUB PajalIsalun
pund |e4aua)
S|emoy paypneun

Ayunop odsigo sin7 ues
paljiun jeISE0D SIn ues
191leYD 24 BIURG-INAI||0 g



WY 82:8 £202/€ /0L :paiuld

p abed

9 UOISIBA "y-pund ajI4
L'gA SOVS - a1emyos Bupoday |edueuly SOVS
uoneonp3 jo 1dag ejwojiedn

%00 000 00'0 00°0 .~. \ .” £ 0628 049p (dDS0d) weibold Juesy sjooyds Japeud 2and
%0°0 00°0 000 00'0 i A : 0628 tozy wesbosg Jausea] usybuz ‘v ved "It alL
%00 00°0 000 00'0 .. 0628 Loz wiesBoid Juapnts tedbiwul] v ped ‘1| oL
%00 00°0 00'0 00°0 0628 SEOP uo1oNJISU| 8A11234)3 Bupoddns v URg || AL
%00 00'0 00°0 000 1l s 0628 5Zo¢ sweiboid Juanbuyag e207 ‘Q Hed “| 3|l
%0°0 00'0 000 00°0 3 i 0628 0lLoE Jlseg 'v ved |8
%0'0 00'0 000 00'0 i 1828 $30IN0§ {e13pa4 wol) sanuaaay ubnoyy-ssed
%0°0 00'0 00°0 [of: 1411 Sy37 uaamjog sioenuo Asuabesau)
%00 00°0 000 1828 YW34
%0'0 000 00°0 08z8 SpUn4 83ABS3Y 3 JIPIM
%00 0070 000 0L28 SpUN 4 |04HUC D Pao)| 4
%Q'0 00°0 00'0 09¢8 SpUN 4 DAIDSAY 1SDI0:)
%0'0 00'0 :.@M& 00'0 " [¥44:] Salpowwo ) poo4 pajeuoq
%0'0 00°0 %ﬁmmmwmwh 000 0zzs swelbolg uoINN pryd
%0'001- 00°0 0070 a..ro.h..l Ei ¢ P 00°16L'S 00'16L°S z8le siuess) Areuonaldsig uolesnpy jetoads
%2 658°C 00°609°L€ 00°509'LE 0 $8'190'} G8'£90't 1818 JUBWaIIUT uoleonp3 terads
%0°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 o8 suoljesad(Q puB 32UBUBUIEK
INN3AIY Tv¥3a34d
%6'C gozig'ces’t 00'296°L L 00'058'159'} 00'7L9'¥19'} 00'5£6'0L 00'6€L'€09"} $32UNOS 44907 "IVLOL
%00 00°0 0070 000 00°0 000 00°0 6608 SIE3 A JOU - SIFJSUBIL IWIT BNUBA3Y/44D1
%b | 00°296'bL 00'296'LL 000 00'SE6'0L 00°G€6'0L 00°0 1608 ssajsuel| saxe] Apadoly
%b"L 00'220'26S'1 00°420'265'} 00°8E0'SLY'} 00°8E0'GLP'| 9608 SaxXeL
Apadoid jo nat u) sj00ydS Jauey 0) I3 JSUEI]
%00 000 00'0 00°0 00°0 1608 1BUYIO IV 1Ba A JUBUND - S19JSUBL 4407 JaU10 IV
%00 00°0 000 000 0070 1608 0000 Jes A Jualnd - sigjsuelp 4497 pajaisaiun
sJajsuert 4407
%SG G- 00'cZ8'65 00°£28°6S 00°L0L'gZL 00°102'8¢} $92In0S 44071 ._Eo_n:ml
%070 000 00°0 00°0 000 6808 wawisnlpy (%05) 440T-UON ssa]
%0°0 00°0 00'0 00’0 00°0 2808 saxe| nall-uj Jayi0
%00 000 00°0 00’0 00°0 1808 sasnuog pue salleAoy
{rOgIYy D3) Spund SNOBUR(IROSIN
%0'0 00°0 00'0 00°0 0070 8b08 saxe| JuanbuysQ waoJ) 1S8J3)U) puUE Safj|EUad
%0°0 000 000 00°0 looio 00°0 (2661/669/L19
_W.M&..‘H' £708 gS) spun4 juswdo|aAapay Apunwwo)
= =
4890 (4) {3) {a) (o) (g} (v) sapo) $apog avInosay uonduasag
uwnjosn 3+ Q 03 pajainsay pajolsaun g+ Y ‘102 p8)o|nsay palalsosun 192[90
Ha % pung |®30} pund [ejol
1eBpna pz-c202 S|enydY pajipneun £z-2eoc

{cz-220Z)WMZX290V8Q

L0 wiog

y61Ev09 60889 OV

y28[qp Ag seumyipuadxy
Pa1o1)say pue pajansalun
pun4 |eJaudD
s|emay pslpheun

Ajunon odsiqQ sin7 ueg
pajlun |eyse0d sin7 ueg
J0)JeyD 04 eIURG-ONAD2E




WY 82:8 £20Z/€L/0L Pald

g abeyd

9 UOISIBA "y-pund afl4

1'9A SOVS - a1em)jos Buipodsy 1e1oveLly SOVS

uofieanpd Jo 1daq elwojiied

NN 3NN3A3Y Tv00T ¥IHIO
%6 bb- 00'616'E6} 00'852'991 96'12'25E 1€'8¥5'9.2 69'099'G/ INNIAIY 3LVLS ¥IHLO WLOL
%8 b~ 00°t2L'8G1 00°12L'8GL 00°819'482 00°0EE'€ESe 00'882'vE 0668 JOY10 Iv anuaaay 3ie1s 1Yo Iv
%0°0 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 : e 0658 0L€l A1epu023s pazi|edads
%070 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 ! 0658 oLes uo|jeanp3 pooypiy) APE3 UBIPU| UBDUDLIY
e . == i 0658 {8E9 JUBJS) 3 AllUaDU| LUOlEDNPT] _mu_ccuw.”:_..mhmﬂm
%00 000 000 00'0 0658 0£29 19y sqor AGrou3 ued|) eluloped
%0°0 00°0 000 000 0658 5699 '0699 '0599 spun 4 ©39eq0] /j0yodly/bnQ
%00 000 00'0 00°0 PLA e 0658 0£09 Wwesn Ayoe |ooyss Japeyd
%00 00°0 00'0 00'0 WEET 0658 0109 ($3Sw) AlaJes pue uoljeanp3 100Y3s Ja) )y
%070 00'0 00'0 000 00'0 1858 $30IM08 3e|§
woJ) sanuaaay ybnosyy-ssed
%0°0 00°0 00'0 .w.@mmo. . 00°0 00°'0 9.58 S3XEJ N3I]-U|/SUDNU3 AGNS JAYIO
%0°0 00'0 000 ( no 00°0 00°0 G168 suoNdwax3 SIaumoaWwoH
NS~V B A 12410 - $91AD T POIDLLISUY
*_ SUOLILIBAQNG J3Y XEL
%S Lb- 00°Le¥'Ce 00°286'L 00'0Sb'v2 96'L£8'19 Le'giz'ez 0958 S|EUDIBW [@UOIDNI|SU| Pue PIjdL|saIun - Aug)joT
%20 0074222 00'692'2 : ., ...T.W.n .,,“ 0558 S|UAWASINGUIDY S)SOD patepuBy
%0'0 00’0 000 000 0258 swesboig voluINN PIUD
%00 00'0 00'0 000 61€8 JaY10 IV SIBD A JO1d - SIUBWUoIWoddy 9181S JoY10 Y
%00 000 00'0 000 L1£8 183410 1Y 1B3 A WUALNY - sjudwuolpoddy 31e1S Joy10 |1V
%0°0 000 000 0070 . 61€8 0059 siea A Jold
%070 00°0 000 0070 ; 4 L1es 0059 182 A BN
i ue|d Jaise uoleanpl |eeadg
%00 00°0 000 00°0 ’ Gles 09€9 Sied A Jold
\! . . luawanu3g d4/00Y
._ T sjuawuoipaddy 31e1S J8YI0
: INNIATY ILVLS ¥3IHLO
%2 04~ 00°62E'29 00'52€'29 §8°2Zy'69 G8°¢2y'69 00°0 INN3AIY ..<w_m_|om_“_ J{.ro.r.
%6'05* 00°0ZL'0€ 00'02L'0¢ 00'709'29 00'#09'29 0070 0628 JaI0 I 9NUDABY [RIBPA 4 JBUI0 IV
%00 00°0 00°0 00°'0 000 0628 66G€-005¢ uoljeanp3 |e2/uyda) pue JIAIEY)
%0'0 000 00°0 000 00'0 0€9S '82Ly ‘LZLY
‘9ZLy 'bTLY TV
Y 06Z8 ‘LEOY 'ZBIE '0BLE 10y SPa22ang WapNIS AaA3 / gTON JUIO
- 'SG1E '0SLE ‘DiiE
I 134 ‘L80E ‘090¢ ‘0vOE
4890 (1) ) (a) (o) (g) (v) s9p0d S0p0oD 021n0SdYy uondussag
uwnion 3+Q°lo2 pojoIasay peysLnsaiufn a+ylo2 peIdllisay pajouysalufn BLEY( T
Ma % pund |30y pund (ej0]
126png $2-£202 slenjoy pajipneun £z-zz0e

(ez-zZ0Z)WMEXZ290V8QA
10 w0y
p6LEPO9 60889 OF

193(qO Aq saimipuadxgy

pa19|41SaY puR paIdLNsAIUN

pund |eJauss
s(emoy pajipneun

Aunop odsiqQ sin ueg
payiun (e1se0) sin ues
1914BY D 94 BIUES-INAD|12G



WY 82:8 £202/CL/0} PRl

9 abed

9 UOISIAA 'y-pung 1a)4
L'9A SOVS - a1em)jos Buipoday [Bloueuld SOVS
uoneonp3 jo 1deq elwopied

%0'0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00'0 000 00'0 oLig VCINOTE
%G°£8~ 00'906'GE 000 00"906'GE Lsve'sie 00'8€8'9 LL7L0r' e 6698 anuaaay €207 JaYi0 IIY
%00 00°0 0070 00'0 00'0 000 1698 $30IN0S |BD07 WOJ) INUD A3 Y ybnony-ssed
%0'0 000 80 00’0 00'0 00'0 Ess swisnlpy (U104
- 05) 94D71-UON SPuUn 4 SNOIUEYRISIY (SNid
: : anuaay| [2207 1BYIO
%00 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 6898 $1281)U0Y) pue s334 13YJ0 IV
%0'0 00'0 000 000 00’0 % 1898 590 4 10d0ja AaQ/UONEBIIY
%0700}~ 000 00'0 000 00°000' 00'000°} 1198 5901A185 Aouabesaju|
%0°0 000 8_”. | 0070 0070 > 00°0 G198 S|ENPIAIPU| WOL S394 UoliepodSuRl|
%00 00'0 00’0 000 000 00°0 z.98 S|UBPNIS UBPISaY-UON
%0°0 000 0o'o " 00°0 00'0 000 1198 §304 uoljednp3 1iNpy
S128J1U0Q pue $23 4
%0'0 00'0 000 000 00’0 00'0 000 2998 SIUBW|SaAU|
10 anjeA Jie 4 ay) Uy (8se8108Q) 95€a1U( 19N
%6 L5 00'005'2 00°0 00°005' 16°2€6'S 000 1672EB'S 0998 JECIEH]
%0'0 00°0 000 000 00°0 00'0 00°0 0598 5|BJUSY PUE S35B37
%0°0 00°0 00°0 000 00'0 00°0 00°0 6£98 s3les JBYI0 IV
%070 000 0070 000 000 00'0 000 pEss S3|eS 821AI3G PO04
%0°0 00’0 00'0 .oo.o 000 000 00'0 2298 suoledliqnd Jo sjes
%0°0 00'0 00°0 00'0 00°0 0070 0070 1£98 sa)iddnguawdinby jo sjes
sajes
%0°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00'0 6208 saxel 4407
<UoN Juanbuya@ Wolj 15313)U| pue Salljeudd
%00 00°0 000 000 000 cz98 uonanNpaQg 44937 01
122{gNS 10N SPUN 4 1UAWOP ADPIY ANLUNWWO?Y)
%0°0 00°0 000 00'0 00°0 00'0 00°0 2298 13410
%0'0 00°C 000 00%0 00°0 00'0 00'0 1298 Saxe) |adsed
S3axe) WaiojeA py-uoN
%0'0 0070 00°0 00'0 00'0 8198 saxe| |ejuawWDddNg
%0'0 00°0 000 00'0 000 L1198 saxe] ,SIB3 A Jold
%0'0 00°0 00°0 00'0 00'0 9198 lioy painsasun
%00 000 0070 00°0 000 G199 Jjoy paindag
o AT $31A37 PajoMIsSaY JaYIQ
.. Lt s3xej 1ou1s1g pue Awnod
: - anua A2y 18907 JOYID
490 (1) (a) (o) (a) (v} sopod S0p0) 304N0SaY uonduasag
uwnjo) 3+ Q109 paloLnsalun g+ Y ‘J09 pe1o|nsay pajolsalun 123a[qQO
314 % pung |ejol pundg (pjol
10B8png pz-c20Z sjenjdy palpneun €z-2202

(cz-zz0ZIWMEXZ90V8eQ

10 wio4

v61€Y03 60889 OV

128[q0 Aq saunjipuadxy
pajalIIsey puR pajoliIsalun

pun4 jeJauan
Slenoy pajlpneun

Auno) odsiqQ sin ueg
paylun |e1seod sin ueg
13)1BYQ 94 PIUBG-INAD|O QG



NY 82:8 £202/T1/0) pajuld

/ abed

9 UOISIaA "y-pung a4
I'9A SOVS - alemyjos Buiuoday |e1ousLld SOYS
uoleanp3 Jo 1daq erwojied

%68\ 00'v85'€2 00'662'¢ 00°582'02 05°GEB8'61 £070¥9°L Lb'S61°81 20EE-LOEE aAleua)Y/21e01PaN/ | ASYO
%P 00°00€'T 00°00E'Y 00'000'0Z 85°098°61 00'0 85°098'6) 202¢-102€ Sy3d
b ZYANNN 00°22€'661 00°L€L'6) 00'965'6.1 G0'€8C'6L) [4 1k £9'1LL2'251 cole-toie SYIS
S1143N38 IIA0TdINS
%0°'GC 00'809'€0L 00'b8S'Ce 00°%20'18 00°/88'Z8 00'529'p 007292'8L S3IMYVIVS A314ISSY10 "IViOL
%0'0 00°0 00°0 00'o 00°0 000 00°0 0062 SOUBIRS PIJISSRID JOYID
%G°¢ 00°'¥20'L8 00°0 00'420'18 00°292'8. 00°0 00°zZ92'8L oove salie|eg 891) )0 pue [ev1uyoa] '[eduald)
%0'0 00'0 00°0 000 0070 00°0 000 00te g|es ,SJOJRJISIUIWPY PUB ,SI0SIAIBUNS paLjisse|)
%0'0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°'0 00'0 0022 sauejeg poddng paijisse|)
%€ 88¢E 00°r8s'22 00'v8s'2e 00°0 007629y 00°529'p 000 0012 S3Ue[eS [RUDIIDNIISU| PaLJISSE(D
S VYIVYS A3i3I1SSY10
%281 00°800'890'1 00°90€°€01 007201 '696 81°¢52'006 01°9L276€1 80°LLp'09L S31YVIVS OILYOI4ILETD TVLOL
%0'0 00'0 00°0 00°0 00'0 00°0 00'0 0064 SalBIES PAIEDI D JBUID
H0'y 00°6LE'LbL 00°201'22 00°2L2'sT) 26°659°1bl ov'8yZ’Le s iov'ozt 00el sauees
SI0IBNSIUILIPY PUR SI0S1AIRANG PIYEDIjIpa))
%0°0 000 000 00°0 00'0 00°0 00'0 00z sayeles poddng 118N PaIEDI IR Y
%blT 00'620°1 26 00'66L"18 00'0£8'6¢€8 92'L66'85L 0L'Lzs'8LL 95'690°0r9 00L1 SILe|RS ,SIOYDEI| PIIRI JUID
S3YVYIVYS Q3LvI141LH3D
%8 L4~ 00'GL2'kPL'T 00'86L'SLY 00" LIV LLL'Y 60°€L5'92Y'C 91°,28'825 €6°Gy.'L68") SINNIATY vLl0L
%45 00°65L'491 00°€5L'2Z1 00'90p'8E 92°192'0€E 00'126° 1 82°0%£'812 3IAN3A3Y VD01 ¥3HLO “TVLOL
%0°0 000 000 00°0 000 00°0 00'0 66.8 $J3YI0 IV Wosj U] SJ3)suel) 13410 (1Y
%00 00°0 00°0 00°0 Qo0 00°0 00°0 £648 13410 Iv SYJl Wol4
%0°0 000 000 00'0 000 00’0 00°0 648 3410 Iy $091)JO AlunoD wol4
%0°0 0070 000 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 1648 1010 IV §|00YJS 12)/eyd JO SI0U)SIQ Wos 4
s(uawuorpoddy Jo I3 jsuel] JOYIQ
%070 00°0 00°0 00'0 00'0 £6.8 09€9 SV df woid
%00 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ] : 2648 09¢€9 $3214J0 Auno ) woi 4
%00 00°0 00°0 000 go'o § 1648 09¢€9 S|00Y2S JOURYD JO S10U1S1Q W0ty
RS Ky % s10)suel] 4/00Y
%00 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 _ €618 0059 Svdr wol4
%89l 00'€5L'22L 00'€G6L'22L 00'€80'50L 00°€80'G0} I N - 2648 0059 sa21}}0 Auno) woi4
%00 000 00°0 00°'0 00°0 J = 1648 0059 $100Y2§ JaUEU] JO S|OMNSIQ Wol4
A SJ0)Suel) Y413S uoneanp3 [e1oadg
i Y sjuawuoiyoddy Jo SI3 jsues)
%0°0 00°0 00'0 000 00'0 00'0 £8/8-18/8 SJ3 JSUBJL JIYIQO (IV
420 () (2 (2) (g) (v) 50p0D S0p0Y 204N0S0Y uondiiosag
uwnjen 3+Q 102 pojotsysay pajainsaiun g+ Y |00 palsLsay pajalysalufn 13lq0
Ha % pund [e10) pungd |ejol
126png vz-ez02 S|emdy palipneufn ¢2-gcoe

(€2-220Z)WMETXZ90V8A

1Q wio4

¥61E109 60889 OV

123[qO Aq saunypuadx3
pa33141S2y pUB pajduIsaIuUn

pun4 |eJauan
slen)oy pajipneun

Alunog odsiqo sin7 ueg
paliun |eiseod sing ues
J311CYD 34 LIURS-INAD||E



WY 82:8 £20¢/E1/0} ‘p3lUld

g ofed

9 UOISIBA 'y-pund :d|(4
L'9A SOVS - 21emyog Bupoday |e1ouBUlY SOVS
uoneosnp3 jo 1deq elwojied

%00 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00¥9 Wwawdmb3y
%0'0 Qo0 0070 000 000 000 00°0 008 sapeiqr] jooyss jo voisuedx3 Jolew
Jo s3j1eIqI J00YIS MaN 10} BIPBN PUB S$%00g
%40 oo'obeE'e 00°0 00'0vE’S L0'LEE'E 00°0 LO°LEE'E 0029 sbuiping Jo s1uawasosdw| pue sBuipiing
%00 00’0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00'0 0LLe sjuawia roxdw| pue
%00 00°516'L 00°0 00'GH6'} 90°%16'1L 00'0 90¥16'L oole pueq
AVILNO TVLIdVYD
%€'9- 00°€gl 29y 00'zl6'eet oo°Liz'eze 9 'bE0'E6Y ZL°9E2'8S1 pL'L6L'PEE S3UNLION3IX3
ONILVE340 H3HLO ANV S30IAY3S vLOL
%8 LL 00'0Z2°++ Q0o 00'022'} €1°L25'6 00°0 £1'125'6 006§ suoljeanwwo )
YoE'LL- 00°298'€2E 00°CI6'EEL 00°056'681 68'88l's9¢ 26°286°LYL €L’ LET LT 0085 sainjipuadx3y
BunesadQ pue sa2iA3g BuljNsuo D eUOISS3 Josd
%00 000 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00'0 [o[=1] pun pau| - 51509 19311 JO SJBjSUB)|
%0°0 00'0 000 000 00°0 00°0 0070 0446 $1S00) }984Q JO SIa)suel]
%8 LT 00'105'8} 00°0 00°105'81 LL71BL'SY 00'68S 11°208'F) 0095 sjuawa Aosduly
paziieydesuoN pue 'sieday ‘sasea] 'slejuay
%8'9 00°001°¥6 00'0 00°001'v6 1921’88 00°2¢€L'6 19'266'8L 00sS sao|areg BuideayasnoH pue suonesado
%82 00'002'¢} 00'0 00°002'€4 0E£'8.G'E} 00'0 0e°8.5°¢l 0Sbs - 00bS 3auelinsu|
%070 00'0vL 000 00°0vL 00°0bL 000 00'0vL 00€S sdiysaquisy pue sang
%8 9C- 00°00% 000 00°00S 0Z'€89 02'86S 00°62Z¢ 0025 $32U213 JUOY) PUE [3ABY]
%00 00%0 0070 000 000 00'0 00'0 00ls $931A18S J0) sjusWaaIBeqNS
SAYNLIANIIX3 ONILYYEILO HIHLO ANV SIDINY3AS
%671¢} 00°28¢'202 00°286'841 00°08¢'€8 92'v0Z'L6 66'v99'L} L2'685'6L S3INddNS ANV SHO008 "VLOL
%00 00°0 000 000 00'0 000 00°0 0oLy poo 4
%0°004- 00'0 00°0 00°0 81°0.6'0} 08°266'S 0’ LLE'Y o[v]44 Juswdinbg paziendesuoN
Y%l 8L 00°St1'9tl 00°566'904 00°05}'62 02'6pP'9L 8€°Z10'¢ 28°9E¥'CL 00Ey 53|ddng pue s|euden
MAN 00°000°vS 00'000'F 0000005 000 00°0 00°0 [alerd4 S|elI1BI 32U3J3 [3Y J3YIO puE S3008
%8'Cee 00°Liz'et 00°286'2 00°0€2'y 8B'p8L'E 18°659'2 10'62L°) [ole]34 S|eUBIEN BINDLLND 3100 PUE $X00Q1x3) paAosddy
S317ddNS ANY SH008
%L T) £6'€90'00p 00*v10'SY €5'6r0°GSE L€ 9E0'SSE G£78€8'05 96°L6} 'v0OE S1143N38 3IA0TNT " IVLOL
%0°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 206¢-106€ sy jauag as Aoidw3 1aY10
%0'0 000 000 000 000 0070 0070 CGLE-16LE saaAoidw3 aANdy ‘@340
%0'0 000 00'0 00'0 00°0 $6°L0L (p6°202) C0.LE-10LE patedolly 'g3d0
%L 6¢ 00°'+55°0} 00'Z¢€0'} 00'615'6 69'28S'L 08'v20'L 68°225'9 209E-109¢ uol|esuadwo) ,SI9NIOM
%} 60T £5°€08'GY 00'29t' €6°1p9'El erel's S8'0LL 8z Lov'y 205e-+0s¢E aoueinsu| juaw Aotdwaun
%52 00'86%'92Z1 00°06¥'F1 00'800°CH1 ovzee'eet \E'EPLB) 60'6r9'E0L ZOpE-LOYE S)1jauUag aJe J|ap PUE YleaH
4990 (4) {3) (a) (2) (a) {v) sapon 58p09 99JN0OSdY uonduosag
uwnjoo 3+Q°102 paya|nsay peiojnsaiun g+ Yy 100 pa1o1say pa1oLlsaluf FEEIL o
BIQ % pund jejo) pung |eiol
1ebpng pz-£202 sjemay pelpneun £2-2202

(£2-zzZ02)WMEZX 290 v8A

L0 wiod

¥61£P09 60889 0P

198[q0 Ag sainy|puadx3y
paja[dysey pue palolsalun
pung |esauag
Sjendy pajpneun

Auno) odsiqo
payiun (e1seod s|
181JRY) a4 BJURS-3NA3||AYG




WY 82:8 £202/€1/0} ‘PN

6 abeyd

9 UOISIBA 'y-pung B4
L 9A SOVS - aremy)jog Bupoday [eidueuld SOVS
uoneoanp3 jo deqg elwojie)

%00 00'0 00'0 0070 00'0 00'0 00°0 oles §1807 120JIpu| JO S13jsued)
SL1S0D LO3dIANI 40 SH3J4SNVYL - ODLNO YIHLIO
%070 000 000 000 00'0 000 0070 (s1500 102u1pu|
Jo s1ajsues) Buipnioxa) 09LN0 ¥IHLO IVLOL
%070 000 000 000 00'0 00'0 0070 GEbL |edidug - 22198 149Q JAYIO
%0'0 00'0 00'0 000 00°0 00’0 00°0 8EvL 153J91U] - 321AJ2S 1930
820§ 100Q
%00 00’0 00'0 00'0 000 00°0 662L s18YIQ IV 91 INQ Sidjsues] JayiQ |iv
%0°0 0070 000 00'0 00'0 00°0 €82L°182L sJajsuel] Jaylo |Iv
%00 000 000 00°0 0070 00°0 XA 44 JaY)0 IV sjudwiuoipoddy jo $19)suel] JaYlo
%00 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 : geeL 09€9 Sydr oL
%0'0 00°0 000 000 00°0 % zeel 09¢£9 $801JJO Alno) oy
%0'0 000 00'0 00'0 00’0 il 1eeL 09€9 $|00Y2S JopeYyD 10 Spouisig ol
NFT). sjuawuolpoddy Jo SJ3JSuell d/00Y
%0°0 00°0 0070 000 00°0 (AR 00s38 Svdr oL
%0'0 000 00'0 1 .oo.o 000 =hs . ezl 0059 $821JJ0 Alunod op
%0°0 000 00'0 00°0 000 : yzzL 0059 S|00Y2S Japey Jo §1au)51Q of
. sjuawuoipoddy
)0 S13JSUBI] Y413S uoneonp3 |215ads
%0°'0 00'0 00'0 00°0 000 00'0 g1z Sydr oL
%0°0 00'0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 Ziel $0011JO Awnod o)
%00 00°0 00'0 000 00°0 000 000 Lies S|00YDS§ Japey) Jo sjouisig ol
sanuaAay ybnoiyj-ssed Jo siajsuel]
%0°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00'0 000 00°0 |44%3 Sydr o) sjuow ey
%00 000 00°0 00°0 00’0 00°0 000 ZhiL 5321110 Aluno) o] sludw Aey
%0'0 00°0 000 00’0 00°0 00°0 00°0 (2472 $100YdS Jopey D Jo $)osIQ o] Siuaw Aed
siuaw Aed 1191)2 Q Jo/pue '$15070) S$89XJ "UoIn]
%00 00°0 00'0 00°0 00'0 00°0 00°0 0gLL s10040g |e10adg a)e)g
%00 00°0 000 000 00'0 00°0 000 oL sjuawsaiby AdurpUAIY
1DM]SIPJ3IU| JAPUN UOIDNISU| JOJ UolIN
uoing
(s1500 122.1pu) Jo sJaysuest BuIpn[oxa) 0OLNO ¥IAHLO
%10 00'552'S 000 00°5SZ'S £1°16T'S 00°0 NETA AVILNO WLIdYD TvLOL
%00 00°0 00°0 000 00'0 00°0 000 0049 sjassy uonduosanyg
%00 00°0 00'0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 0099 S]2SSY 05807
%0°0 000 00’0 0o0'o 000 00'0 00'0 0059 Judwaoedoy wowdinby
El-Jo] (4) {a) () (a) (v} sapog $8p0D 924N0SaY uondiosaqg
uwnoon 3+Q 102 peotisalun g+ Yy oo paio1nsay paiaisasun 12340
413 % pund |BI0 ) pung (ejo]
186png v2-€202 S|enydy pAjIpneun £2-220¢

(cz-z202)WMEX 280 V8T

10 wioy

p61EY09 60889 0P

122[qQ Aq saunyipuadxy
pa1o14)saY pue paydLsalun

pund |eJauan
s|lemoy paipneun

Alunog odsigQ sIn7 ues
paijiuf (e)seo0) sin ueg
10}4BYD 94 BIUBG-ONAD|AG




NV 8¢:8 €£202/€1/0L ‘PalUlld

04 obed

0 UOISIaA "y-pund 3jtd4
L'9A SOVS - alemyjos Bujuoday jB1oueuLld SOVS
uoneonp3 yoidaq elwojied

%0°0 00°0 00'0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00'0 1oL sy3]
pazjueBioayypasde wol) spung Jo st9ysuUBI|
s3asn
%00 00°0 00'0 00°0 00°0 00'0 00°0 SIDIHNOS "VLOL (9)
%00 00'0 00'0 00°0 00’0 00°0 00°0 6.68 saounog Buueul 4 Y10 1Y
%0°0 00°0 00'0 00'0 00°0 00°0 000 v168 Sy 195 Wo)j Spaadold
%00 000 00'0 00°0 000 00'0 000 £L68 spuog dnud AdY J5ED7 WL SPAA0I
%0'0 00°0 00°0 000 00'0 00'0 000 .68 $35e37 WOl) Spasnold
%00 00°0 a0°0 00'0 00°0 000 00°0 1168 voledidiued Jo s3|ed D WoJj spasdod
spaas0ld 1qaQg wiay-Buey
%070 000 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 5968 sv3an
paziuebios y/pasden) o SPUNH WOJ) SIB)SUe)
502108 JOUI0
%0 0 00°0 000 00'0 00°0 00°0 00°0 £568 s19ssy |e)ided Jo |1esodsIg uios) Spaadold
SPAdI0I
%070 000 000 00'0 00'0 000 000 1£68 s|uswuoipoddy Asualiaw]
: } = s|luzWuoluoddy aiL)s
- $304NOS
oy T $3SN/S3ADUNOS ¥IHLO
%0°0 00'0 000 00'0 00°0 00°0 00°0 LNO SH34SNYAHL ANNYILNI vLOL (Q)
%0°'0 00°0 00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 6192 INQ SJ8jSuell PUN pBIU| PIZIOYINY JBYLID
%00 00'0 000 000 00°0 00’0 00°0 9i9. pun4 eudi3jBD O}
%00 000 00°0 00'0 0070 00°0 000 clol pun4 sanyae 4
jooyag Ajunogpun4 Buiping jooyoss ayeis af
%0'0 00'0 000 00°0 00'0 000 00’0 ZL9L pun4 anlasay |e10ads (o)
%070 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 000 00°0 LT3 pun 4 tuswdeanag piyo oL
LNO SHI4SNVYHL ONNJUILNI
%0°0 00'0 00'0 00°0 000 000 NI SH34SNVYHL ANNJYILNI TVLOL ()
%0°0 000 000 00°0 000 00'0 6168 Ul SJ3jSuelf pun gauy pazuowyiny Jaui0
%00 000 000 00'0 |l oo0 v168 pun4 uondwapay pue }52J3\U| puog Wos4
%0°0 00'0 00°0 000 00°0 Z168 pung anasay |edads wolg
NI SYI4SNYHL ONNJHILNS
SYIISNYEL ONNAUILNI
%E 94 £5°618'4p2'2 00°8g6L'cey £5°120'818'L $€'999'226'1 9L byl S9E 81°626'296"L S3IYNLIANIIXI ._q_.ﬂ
%0°0 00'0 00’0 000 000 00°0 000 SLSOJ LI34IAN!
40 SYISASNYYL - OULNO Y¥Y3HLO L0l
%0°0 00'0 00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 06€L PUN UBIU| - SIS0 120)pU| JO SIaSUBSYL
480 (1) (€] (@) (o) (g) (v) sopog S3pog 021n0say uonduasag
uwnion 3+ Q109 pajolIsay pajoLsalun g+ Y102 paydIysay paIdInsalun 1923(q0
H1a % pund feioy pun4 |ejol
126png pz-gz02 sjemoay pajlpneun £2-220t

(c2-z20ZIWMEZXZ9aved

L0 Wiog

¥61C109 60889 0¥

198{qQ AqQ saumIpuadxy
pa12141S3y pue pajalnsaIun
pung [eJauan
s|emoy paylpneun

Ajunog odsigQ sin uesg
payiun [ejseo0) sin7 utg
Jayiey) ag pvjueg-onag|og



WY 82:8 €202/€ /01 p3tuld

11 abed

9 UOISIBA “y-pund ‘314
L"9A SOVS -~ alemyog Bulpoday |ejoueuly SOVS
uonesnpd Jo jdaqg ejwojen

%0°0 00'0 00°0 00°0 00'0 000 00'0 (6+p-2+q-e)
S3SN/SIOUNOS ONIONVYNI4 ¥IHLO '"1V10L
%00 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 SNOILNEIYLNOD "TVLOL (8)
%0°0 00°0 000 000 go'o 000 000 0668 S3aNU3 A3Y Pa1o1ISay Wosj suonquiuod
%0°0 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 0070 0868 $8MNU3 ABY P3|DISBIUMN WOI) SUORNGIHUOD
SNOILNBIYLINOD
%0°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 S3SN YLOL (p)
%00 000 00°0 00'c 00’0 00°0 00°0 6692 sasn Buoueurd Jayio (v
4180 (4) (3) (a) (9) (g) {v) sepog 58p0D 821N0S8Y uonduasag
uwnjoo 3+qQ o2 pa1a1aIsay pajotsesun a+ Yy ‘109 poejolIsey payojselun 193(q0
#$1a % pund |ejoy pund |gj0l
.
186png $2-€202 sjenjay pajpneun €2-2202

(£2-2202)WMEZXZ90Y8Q

10 wiog

61E¥09 60889 OF

193[q0 Aq se1m)puedx3
pajo|aysey pue paotnseiun

pung |eJeussy

slemoy pajypneun

Aunon odsiqQ sin veg
peyiun (eyseo) sin7 ueg
1810BYD 84 BIURS-8NAB|188



WY 828 £20Z/EL/0} ‘PRIUMd

z1 abed

9 UOISIDA 'y-pund a4

L"9A SOVS - a1em)jos Bupoday jejoueuly SOVS

uoneonp3 Jo Jdaq elwoyjed

%8 L 18°88p'S8L"1 £2°/60'v92 ¥9'16€'106 71°285'999 £2'LLP'00L 68'0L1'99G 1646 paipneun - | Anp jo sy (e
aouejeg pun4 Buluutbag (|
S3AY¥3SIY 'IONVYIVE ANNS '
%2'0Z}- (€5°¥¥S'004) 00'0 (es'pbs'001) 62'906'86¥ 00°989'¢94 §1'0ZZ's€¢ (pQ + 2) 3ONYIVE
aNN4d NI (3Sv3¥03a) 3SYIXONI L3N 3
%0°0 0070 00'0 00°0 00'0 000 00'0 $38N/8304NOS
ONIONYNI4 ¥3HLO “TVLOL (¥
%00 000 00’0 000 00°'0 00°0 000 6668-0868 suonnauiue) (¢
%00 00'0 00°0 00'0 00°0 00°0 00°0 669.-069L sasn (g
%0'0 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 6.68-0€68 saaunog (e
$2sN/sa21n08 Jaui0 (2
%0°0 000 00'0 000 00'0 00°0 go'o 6292-0092 InQ sJajsuell (q
%0'0 00°0 00°0 00'0 00'0 00'0 000 6268-0068 uj s18)suell (e
SJ3)Suel| punpalu (L
$3SN/S30UNOS ONIONVYNIL ¥IHLO "
%2°0Z)" (€5'7pS'001) 00°0 (e5°pps'o0L) 61'906'86% 00°989'€9L §L022'SEE (018 - $v) S3SN ANV $30UNOS
ONIONVYNIZ ¥IHLO IHOL438 STHUNLIANILXA
¥IA0 SINN3ATY 40 (ADNZID143a) $S30X3 D
%9l £5°618'1¥2'2 00°86L'€2Y €6°120'818'L ¥£'999'/26'L 9l'Lyl'goE 81'626'295'} S3AYNLIANIIX3 "TvL1OL (0L
%00 00'0 00°0 00°0 00'0 00'0 00°0 .o%wmuwuxm SERET00E STGIEIIGNE
%SG 00°950°944 00'0 00'950'94L 12'610'0L1 22'6.8'04 50°0Y1'66 6668-0008 $301798 ueld (8
%E'8" 00°8€9'ZEL 00°0 00°'8E9°ZEL 92'€L9'bYI 68°5£9'C 187280261 6662-000L UONBJISIUIWPY [BJ3UBD) (L
%0°0 00'0 000 000 00°0 000 0070 6669-0009 aspdsauz (9
%0°0 000 00'0 00°0 00°0 00'0 00°0 6665-000G $S301AU8S ANunwwo) (g
MIN 00°000'0S 00°000'0§ 000 000 00'0 00'0 666F-000% s321ARS Asefouy (v
%Z'pl 00'6YL'vp 00'6bL'FY 00°0 65'9L1'6€ 1z'ipzise B8E'SE6'E 666£-000€ sa01M98 f1dnd (g
%0'9 00°599'.0¢€ 00°086'LE 00°'68.'692 95°€9€'06Z 2£'980°5¢ 61°212'sSe 6662-0002 $321AIDG PIIBIBY - UOIINISU) (Z
%P 81 £5°112'066') 00'69}'162 £6'2¥5'662' 99°'CEP'ERE’L Ly'862'182 61°GEL'290') 6661-000} uononuIsul {1
(6664-000} $193[90) SIUNLIANIIX3 '8
%81~ 00°§.2'1¥1'T 00°86L'ET 00'LLL'LLL'L 60°£45'9Zb'T 94°£28'828 £6°5yL'L68'L S3IAN3AIY “WLOL (S
%16 00°6G1°+91 00°€6L'2ZH 00'90b'BE 82°192'0¢E 00°126' 141 8z 0ve'8lz 66.8-0098 anua A2y €907 JaYI0 (b
9%6°pb- 00°'626'€61 00°'852'99} 00'422' LT 96°712'25¢ 1€'8p5'922 §9°999'G2 6658-00€8 anua A2y 318]S JaYI0 (¢
%2 0}~ 0D'§2€°29 00'62E'29 00’0 68°22h'69 68°2Zy'69 000 6628-0018 anuaAsyY |e1apad (2
%6°Z 007Z48's2L'1 00'296'L L 00058'+59"} 00'%L9'p29'} 00°6€6'0L 00"6£L'€09"L 6608-0408 $32105 3407 (1
SINNIAZY "V
480 {d) (3) {a) (0} (8) (v) sapog $8p0Q UopdUNg uonduosag
uwnion 3+Q°109 pajaiasay pajatiisesun g+ Yy '|02 payotasay paiolsaluf 123lqo
Wa % pund |mol pund jelof
186png yz-£202 S|emay palpneun £z-zz0z

(ez-zzoz)WMmEXZ9aYEa

10 wioy

P6LEP0OY 60889 0P

uopoung Aq saimipuadxgy
pa)dli)sey pue pajalysasun

pun4 |BJaURD
s|lemay pajpneun

Ajuno) odsiqQ sin7 ues
paylun |eIseo sinT ueg
1311BYD 34 RPIURS-3NA3||DQ



¢ abed g UO|SIBA 'Yy-pund :ajid
1'9A SOVS - aremyog Bupoday (efoueuly SOVS

uonesnp3 Jo 1dsq elwojed

WY 92:8 €20Z/EL/0L ‘pajuid

%211 11'Lp8'008 00'0 11°Lp8°008 ¥9"L6E"L06 #9°LBE'L06 0616 Junowy pajepdosddeuypaubisseun
%0'0 00'0 goal | 000 00°0 00'0 68.6 S3IUIEUEUN DILIOU0D3 10 3AIBSY
= i - pajendoiddeun/paubisseun (a
%0°0 00°0 e - 00'0 00°0 00°0 08.6 (199[qo/e2in0say Aq) sluawubissy 13410
_ paubissy (p
%0'0 0070 o0'e; . |ooo 00'0 ; 00°0 096 (198lq0/321n0s8Y AQ) SlUSWIIWWE D JAYI0
%0°0 00°0 oo'n i Ty 000 000 00°0 0516 s)usweBueLy UOHEZNIGE)S
! =3 panwwoy (2
%00 £2°L60'¥92 £2°L60'92 .. ; €2°'L60'P92 £2'L60°¥9C i - ovL6 pejouIsay (q
%00 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 6116 s12U10 IV
%0°0 000 000 000 00°0 000 00'0 €116 swa|| pledald
%0°0 00'0 00'0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 L6 $2101S
%0'0 00°0 00 e 00'0 00°0 b 000 1116 ysed Buiap Ay
3 22 ajgepuadsuoy (e
: A - aouejeg pun4 Buipul jo sjuauodwod
99'8- ve'rr6'y80' 1 £2°L60°'p92 o L4°Lp8'008 18'88%'G9L'L ww.hmo.vww. $9'16£'106 (81 4 + 3) o¢ aunp ‘ssuejeg Bupu3 (g
%8'vL 18°88b'691"1 £2°'L60'¥92 $9°16£'106 Z1°285'999 £2°L1b 001 68'0L1°995 (pL 4 + 2} 4) aaueleg Buuuibag paisnipy (a
%0°0 000 00°0 Q0°0 000 00°0 00D 6646 sluswaiRIsay J3Y10 (p
%8 YL 18°88p'G91°L £2°L60'92 ¥9°16€'106 21°285°999 g€THIv'o0k 68°0L}°996 (q1d + BL4) panpny - | Anr ja sy (2
. %0°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 00'0 €626 sjuaw|snipy 1pny (q
480 (4 (2) (a) (o) (a) (v} 58p0Y sepo uonoung uondiiosaq
uwnjo 3+(Q‘02 pejolisey pajolIsaun g+ VY02 paio|aysay pealysaiun 193[q0
Hid % pung |ejof pund {ejol
336png ve-ezoz s|eniay palipneun £2-2z02

(ez-zz0Z)WMZXZ9aVEA

10 woy

v61¢P09 60889 OF

uofjaung Aq saim|puadx3
pajoiiysay pue pajo|lisesun

pund |esauag
slenjoy peypneun

Ajunon ods|qQ s|n7 ueg
peytun |eISROD SINT Ueg
JejJBY] a4 ejuES-3NA2|e g




WY 828 £2OZ/EL/0L ‘PAUNd

¥1 sbed

9 UOISIBA 'v-pung 13114

L'9A SOVS - aem)jos Buioday |eloueuld SOVS

uoneonpg Jo 1daq elwojied

£2°L60'v92 £2°L60'r92 aoue|eg pajonIsay ‘elo)
00°552'6€ 00'652'6€ Jueln ¥ooig AousBlawz AaAcoday Bunes sebL
00°6¥8'96 00°'6+8°'96 JUBIS ¥O0|g AJBUONAIISIJ S|ELI2IBIA |BUDIJONIISU| PUB 'DISNN 'SUY 2919
16°259 16'259 uonniosey aIndsiqQ puUB UoNUs A3ld 3IndsIq :p3] |eI19ads 9€69
90°.6L'8 80°L6L'8 uoljeanp3 (edads 0059
2€'609'EE 2€°609'eE s{eua)e [RUGIONSU| 907 00£9
1968212 19°6€Z°12 22-1202 Ad 'sS8UaA10a})3 Joreonp] 9929
§2'T0L'LS §2'T0L'(S weibBaig sanunuoddQ Bujwea pepuedx3y 0092
186pna s|en}ay pajlpneun uopdyiaseq aaunosay
V2-£202 £2-2202

(€2-zz02)WMZX29QV8a
L0 wio4
¥61.£709 60889 OV

Itejeq soue|eg pejaliIsey 1(qIyxa
punj |eieus
sjenjoy payipneun

Aunon ods|qQ sinq ueg
paitun (e3seod sinq ueg
1a1ieyn a4 ejueg-anAe|ieg



Bellevue-Santa Fe Charter Unaudited Actuals 40 68809 60431594

San Luis Coastal Unified 2022-23 Unaudited Actuals Form ESMOE

San Luis Obispo County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort D8AD6ZX2WM(2022-23)
Expenditures

Funds 01, 09, and 62

2022-23
S T - -
Eect:on.l Goals Functions Objects | Expenditures
xpenditures
A. Total state,
f
ederal, and 1000-
local All All
_ 7999
expenditures
(all resources) 1,927,666.34
B. Less all
federal
expenditures
not allowed for 1000-
MOE - e 7999
(Resources
3000-59398,
except 3385) 69,422.85
C. Less state
and local
expenditures
not allowed for
MOE: (All
resources,
except federal
as identified in
Line B)
e 1000
Community All 5000-5999 7999
Services 0.00
6000-
2. Capital e
Outlay All except 7100-7199 All except 5000-5999 except 5,251.13
6600,
6910
5400-
3. Debt Al i 5450,
Service 9100 5800,
7430-
7439 0.00
4. Other
Transfers All 9200 77222:;_
Qul 0 00
5. Interfund
Transfers All 9300 77(;(;(;_
Out 0.00
6. All Other
69
Financing All 9100, 9200 776591'
Uses 0.00
7. 7100-7193% All except 5000-5599, 9000-9999 1000=
Nonagency P ) 7999 0.00
8. Tuition
(Revenue, in
lieu of
expenditures,
o Al Al 8710
approximate
costs of
services for
which tuition
is receiv ed) 000

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporing Software - SACS V6 1
File: ESMOEC, Vers:on 3 Page 1 Printed: 10/13/2023 8 32 AM



Bellevue-Santa Fe Charter
San Luis Coastal Unified
San Luis Obispo County

Unaudited Actuals
2022-23 Unaudited Actuals
Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort
Expenditures

40 68809 6043194

Form ESMOE

D8ADSZX2WM(2022-23)

g
Supplemental
expenditures
made as a
result of a
Presidenlially
declared
disaster

10. Total
state and
local
expenditures
not allowed
for MOE
calculation
(Sum lines
C1 through
C9)

D. Plus
additional MOE
expenditures:

1.
Expenditures
to cover
deficits for
food
services
(Funds 13
and 61) (If
negative,
then zero)

Manually entered. Must not include expenditures in lines B, C1-C8, D1, or D2,

0,00

minus
All All 8000-
8699

5,251.13

0.00

2.
Expenditures
to cover
deficits for
student body
activities

E. Total
expenditures
subject to MOE
(Line A minus
lines B and
C10, plus lines
D1 and D2)

Section Il -
Expenditures
Per ADA

Manually entered. Must not include expenditures in lines A or D1.

0.00

1,852,992.36

2022-23
Annual
ADA/Exps.
Per ADA

A Average
Daily
Attendance
(Form A,
Annual ADA
columnp, Line
C9)

B
Expenditures
per ADA (Line
| .E divided by
Line I1.A)

150.68

12,297.53

Section I} -
MOE
Calculation
(For data
collection
only. Final
determination
will be done
by CDE)

Total

Per ADA

California Depl of Educalion

SACS Financial Reporling Software - SACS V6 1

File ESMOEC Version 3

Page 2 Panted 10/13/2023 8 32 AM




Bellevue-Santa Fe Charter
San Luis Coastal Unified
San Luis Obispo County

Unaudited Actuals
2022-23 Unaudited Actuals

Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort

Expenditures

40 68809 6043194

Form ESMOE

P8AD6ZX2WM(2022-23)

A. Base
expenditures
(Preloaded
expenditures
from prior y ear
official CDE
MOE
Calculation)
(Note: If the
prior year MOE
was not met,
CDE has
adjusted the
prior y ear base
to 90 percent
of the
preceding prior
y ear amount
rather than the
actual prior
year
expenditure
amount.)

1.
Adjustment
to base
expenditure
and
expenditure
per ADA
amounts for
LEAs failing
prior y ear
MOE
calculation
(From
Section 1V)

2. Total
adjusted
base
expenditure
amounts
(Line A plus
Line A.1)

B. Required
effort (Line A.2
times 90%)

C. Current
year
expenditures
(Line I.E and
Line 11.B}

D. MOE
deficiency
amount, if any
(Line B minus
Line C) (If
negative, then
2ero)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporling Software - SACS V6 1

File: ESMOEC, Version 3

1,711,375;42 11,503.50
0.00 0.00
1,711,375.42 11,503.50
1,540,237.88 10,353.15
1,852,992.36 12,297.53
0.00 0.00

Page 3

Printed: 10/13/2023 8:32 AM




Bellevue-Santa Fe Charter Unaudited Actuals 40 68809 6043194

San Luis Coastal Unified 2022-23 Unaudited Actuals Form ESMOE

San Luis Obispo County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort D8ADEZX2WM(2022-23)
Expenditures

E. MOE
determination
(If one or both
of the amounts
in line D are
zero, the MOE
requirement is
met; if both
amounts are
positive, the MOE Met
MOE
requirement is
not met. If
either column
in Line A.2 or
Line C equals
zero, the MOE
calculation is
incomplete.)

F. MOE
deficiency
percentage, if
MOE not met;
otherwise, zero
(Line D divided
by Line B)
(Funding under
ESSA covered
programs in FY
2024-25 may
be reduced by
the lower of the
two
percentages) 0.00% 0,00%

SECTION IV -
Detail of
Adjustments
to Base
Expenditures
(used In
Section IlI,
Line A1)

Description of - Expenditures
Adjustments Total Expenditures Per ADA

Total
adjustments to
base
expenditures 000 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6 1
File: ESMOEC, Version 3 Page 4 Printed: 10/13/2023 8:32 AM



Bellevue-Santa Fe Charter Unaudited Actuals 40 63809 6043194
San Luis Coastal Unified 2022-23 Unaudited Actuals Form ICR
San Luis Obispo County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet D8ADEZX2WM(2022-23)

Part | - General Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs

California's indirect cost plan allows that the general administrative costs in the indirect cost pool may include that poriion of plant services costs (maintenance and
operations costs and facilities rents and leases costs) attributable to the general administrative offices. The calculation of the plant services costs attributed to general
administration and included in the pool is standardized and automated using the percentage of salaries and benefits relating to general administration as proxy for the
percentage of square footage occupied by general administration

A. Salaries and Benefits - Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing
1. Salaries and benefits paid through pay roll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000) 0.00
2. Contracted general administrative positions not paid through pay roll
a. Enter the costs, if any, of general administrative positions perf orming services ON SITE but paid through a

contract, rather than through pay roll, in functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000, Object 5800. 0,00

b. If an amount is entered on Line A2a, provide the title, duties, and approximate FTE of each general

administrative position paid through a contract. Retain supporting documentation in case of audit.

N/A

B. Salaries and Benefits - All Other Activities
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 1000-6999, 7100-7180, & 8100-8400; Functions 7200-7700, all goals except 0000 & 9000) 1,338,176.49

C. Percentage of Plant Services Costs Attributable to General Administration

(Line A1 plus Line A2a, divided by Line B1; zero if negative) (See Part Ill, Lines A5 and A6) 0.00%

Part |) - Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs

When an employ ee separates from service, the local educational agency (LEA) may incur costs associated with the separation in addition
to the employ ee’s regular salary and benefits for the final pay period. These additional costs can be categorized as "normal” or "abnormal
or mass” separation costs.
Normal separation costs include items such as pay for accumulated unused leave or routine severance pay authorized by governing board
policy . Normal separation costs are not allowable as direct costs to federal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs. State programs
may have similar restrictions. Where federal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an employ ee's normal separalion
costs to an unrestricted resource rather than to the restricted program in which the employ ee worked, the LEA may identify and enter
these costs on Line A for inclusion in the indirect cost pool.
Abnormal or mass separation costs are those costs resulting from actions taken by an LEA to influence employees to terminate their
employ ment earlier than they normally would have. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentives such as a Golden
Handshake or severance packages negotiated to effect termination. Abnormal or mass separation costs may not be charged to federal
programs as either direct costs or indirect costs, Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf of positions in general
administrative functions included in the indirect cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B for exclusion from the pool.
A. Normal Separation Costs (optional)

Enter any normal separation costs paid on behalf of employ ees of restricted siate or federal programs that

were charged to an unrestricted resource (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 1000-6999 or 8100-8400

rather than to the restricted program. These costs will be moved in Part I1] from base costs to the indirect cost pool,

Retain supporling documentation,
B. Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (required)

Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf of general administrative positions charged to

unrestricled resources (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will be

moved in Part |1l from the indirect cost pool to base costs If none, enter zero. 000

Part Ill - Indirect Cost Rate Calculation (Funds 01, 09, and 62, unless indicated otherwise)
A. Indirect Costs
1 Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
(Functions 7200-7600, objects 1000-5899, minus Line B9) 55,997 80
2. Centralized Data Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals

(Function 7700, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B10) 92,715 53

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6 1
File: ICR, Version 4 Page 1 Printed: 10/13/2023 8 32 AM



Bellevue-Santa Fe Charter Unaudited Actuals 40 68809 6043194

San Luis Coastal Uniffed 2022-23 Unaudited Actuals Form ICR
San Luis Obispo County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet DBADBZX2WM(2022-23)
3. External Financial Audit - Single Audit (Function 7190, resources 0000-1999, goals 0000 and 9000, objects 5000 - 5999) 0.00
4. Staff Relations and Negotiations (Function 7120, resources 0000-1999, goals 0000 and 9000, objects 1000 - 5999) 0.00
5. Plant Maintenance and Operations (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part |, Line C) 0,00
6. Facilities Rents and Leases (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
(Function 8700, resources 0000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part I, Line C) 0.00
7. Adjustment for Employ ment Separation Costs
a. Plus: Normal Separation Costs (Part Il, Line A) 0.00
b. Less: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part Ii, Line B) 0.00
8. Total Indirect Costs (Lines A1 through A7a, minus Line A7b) 68,713.33
9. Carry-Forward Adjustment (Part |V, Line F) 0.00
10, Total Adjusted Indirect Costs (Line AB plus Line A9) 68,713.33
B. Base Costs
1. Instruction (Functions 1000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 1,343,433.66
2. Instruction-Related Services (Functions 2000-2999, objects 1000-5399 except 5100) 290,363.56
3. Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3999, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100) 39,176.59
4. Anciltary Services (Functions 40004999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
5. Community Services (Functions 5000-59399, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
6. Enterprise (Function 6000, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100) 0.00
7. Board and Superintendent (Functions 7100-7180, objects 1000-5999, minus Part I, Line A4) 60,949,04
8. External Financial Audit - Single Audit and Other (Functions 7190-7191, objects 5000 - 5999, minus Part |1}, Line A3) 12,375,00
9. Other General Administration (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
(Functions 7200-7600, resources 2000-9999, objecls 1000-5999; Functions 7200-7600,
resources 0000-1999, all goals except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 0.00
10, Centralized Data Processing (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
(Function 7700, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Function 7700, resources 0000-1999, all goals
except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 2,635.89
11 Plant Maintenance and Operations (all except portion relating to general administrativ e offices)
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part {1l, Line AS5) 104,168.14
12. Facilities Rents and Leases (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)
(Function 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part Ill, Line A6) 0.00
13. Adjustment for Employ ment Separation Costs
a. Less: Normal Separation Costs (Part I, Line A) 0.00
b. Plus: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part I, Line B) 0.00
14. Student Activity (Fund 08, funclions 4000-5999, objects 1000-5939 except 5100) 0.00
15, Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
16. Child Development (Fund 12, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 0.00
17. Cafeteria (Funds 13 & 61, functions 1000-6999, B100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 0.00
18. Foundation (Funds 19 & 57, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-59599 except 4700 & 5100) 0.00
19. Total Base Costs (Lines B1 through B12 and Lines 813b through B18, minus Line B13a) 1,853,101.88
C. Straight Indirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment
{For information only - not for use when claiming/recovering indirect costs)
(Line A8 divided by Line B19) 3.71%
D. Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate
(For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2024-25 see www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aclic)
(Line A10 divided by Line B19) 371%
Part IV - Carry-forward Adjustment
The carry-forward adjustment is an af ter-the-fact adjustment for the diff erence beiween indirect costs recov erable using the indirect
cost rate approved for use in a given year, and the actual indirect costs incurred in that y ear The carry -forward adjustment eliminales

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - SACS V6 1
File ICR, Version 4 Page 2 Printed 10/13/2023 8:32 AM



Bellevue-Santa Fe Charter Unaudited Actuals
San Luis Coastal Unified 2022-23 Unaudited Actuals
San Luis Obispo County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet

40 68809 6043194
Form ICR
D8ADEZX2WM(2022-23)

approv ed rate was based.

the approv ed rate. Rates used to recover costs from programs are display ed in Exhibit A.
A. Indirect costs incurred in the current year (Part lll, Line A8)
B, Carry-forward adjustment from prior year(s)

1. Carry-forward adjustment from the second prior y ear

2. Carry-forward adjustment amount deferred from prior y ear(s), if any

C. Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery in the current year

cost rate (0%) times Part |11, Line B19); zero if negative

(approved indirect cost rate (0%) times Part 11, Line B19) or (the highest rate used to
recover costs from any program (0%) times Part |11, Line B19); zero if positive
D. Preliminary carry-forward adjustment (Line C1 or C2)

E. Optional allocation of negative carry-forward adjusiment over more than one year

adjustment is applied to the current y ear calculation:

adjustment is applied to the current year caiculation and the remainder

is deferred to one or more future y ears:

adjustment is applied to the current y ear calculation and the remainder
is deferred to one or more future y ears:

LEA request for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3

F. Carry-forward adjustment used in Part I, Line A9 (Line D minus amount deferred if

Option 2 or Option 3 is selected)

the need for LEAs to file amended federal reports when their actual indirect costs vary from the estimated indirect costs on which the
Where the ratio of indirect costs incurred in the current y ear is less than the estimated ratio of indirect costs on which the approv ed rate for

use in the current y ear was based, the carry-forward adjustment is limited by using either the approved rate times current y ear base costs,

or the highest rate actually used to recover costs from any program times current y ear base costs, if the highest rate used was less than

1. Under-recovery: Part ), Line A8, plus carmyforward adjustment from prior y ears, minus (approv ed indirect

2. Overrecavery: Part Ill, Line A8, plus camy-forward adjustment from prior y ears, minus the lesser of

Where a negativ e carry -forward adjustment causes the proposed approved rate to fall below zera or would reduce the rate at which

the LEA could recover indirect costs to such an extent that it would cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, the LEA may request that
the carry-forward adjustment be allocated over more than ane y ear. Where allocation of a negative cany -forward adjustment over more
than one year does not resolve a negative rate, the CDE will work with the LEA on a case-by-case basis to establish an approv ed rate.

Option 1. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part I, Line D) if entire negative carry-forward

Option 2. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part IIf, Line D) if one-half of negative carmry-forward

Option 3. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part |11, Line D) if one-third of negative carmy-forward

68,713.33

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

not
applicable

not
applicable

not
applicable

0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6 1
File: ICR, Version 4 Page 3

Printed: 10/13/2023 8:32 AM



Bellevue-Santa Fe Charter
San Luis Coastal Unified
San Luis Obispo County

Fund

Unaudited Actuals
2022-23 Unaudited Actuals
Exhiblt A: Indirect Cost Rates Charged to Programs

Resource

40 68809 6043194
Form ICR
D8ADBZX2WM(2022-23)

Approv ed
indirect
cost rate:  0.00%

Highest

rate used

in any
program: 0.00%

Eligible Indirect
Expenditures  Costs
(Objects Charged Rate
1000-5999 (Objects Used
except 4700 7310 and
& 5100) 7350)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: ICR, Version 4

Page 4

Printed: 10/13/2023 8:32 AM



San Luis Coastal Unllied
San Luis Obispo County

Unaudited Aciuate
2022-2)

General Fund and Charler Schools Funds

Program Cost Report

40 £0669 6243194
Form PCR
DBADEZ X2WM{2022.23)

Direct Costs
Central Admin
CoEls Tolal Costs by
Dircct Charged Allocaled Subtolal (col. 3 x Sch, CAC Othor Cosls Program
{Schedule DCC} {Schedule AC) {eal. 1+ 2) linc E) (Schedule OC} {col. 3+ 4« §)
Geaal PrograinfActivily Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Calumn 5 Column 6
nstructional Gaals

oaot Pre-Kinderganen 0.c0 000 000 000 0co
1m0 Regular Educalion, K-12 1,219,462.14 346,754.47 1,566,216.61 127,502 29 wr i 1,693.718 30
Alternative Schools 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 002
2200 Conlinuannn Schools 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 ] 0.00
3300 Independenl Sludy Cenlers 0,00 0.00 6.00 000 Qeo
240 Opportunity Schoals 0.00 0,00 0 00 000 nod
3580 Community Day Schools 0,00 0.00 0oo 0.00 0
37¢0 Sprcialized Secondaly Programs 0.co0 0.00 0.00 0.co ¢.00
3000 Career Technical Educalion 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 060
Regular Educalion, Adult 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 006
4610 Adull Ingependent Study Centers 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o co
4C70 Correctional Educalion 000 000 0,00 0.00 e ec
Career Technica! Education 0,00 000 000 0.00 0Ga
|| Biingzal 000 0,00 000 0.00 04090

qranl Educalhion 000 o0co 000 000

Epecial Zducation 168,351 10 11,574 24 210,025 34 17170 97
T Regronal Occupational Cir/Prg (ROC/P} 000 0.00 0.00 003 aco

Other Goals

7110 Nenagency - Eduzalional 000 003 oo .00
Nenagency - Clher 000 0,00 0 co o.on 000
Cemmunily Services 0.00 0.00 a0d [eils} ceo
o a300 Care and Development Services a0 000 Q02 oco cuo

Other Cosls = Tl g

— Food Services 2 Qca 0
- Ererpnse ! aeo orea
— Facillics Acguisiion & Consiriruen ! Y - 585112 5,651 11
B —_ Olrer Oulza L in : - o000 000
Other Funds - Adull Caucalion, Child Develapment, Caleteria, Foundation ([Co%ina 3 + CAC_ lne C5) limes CAC. line E) 30 {1 0.00 0¢o 000 Q00
—— Invireel Cosl Transters (o Claer Funds (Net of Funds CY. C9 G2 Funcliz» 7210, Chjecl 73SC) " ; i 1| 3 d r nuo oee
—_— Tolal General Fund and Charter Schools Funds Expendllures 1,418,813.24 358,328.71 1777 143,95 14¢,673.26 528113 1627 €00 24

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1

File: PCR, Version 4

Page 1

Printed: 10/13/2023 8:33 AM




San Luls Coaslal Unlfled
San Luls Oblspo Counly

Unaudiied: Aehils

2022-23

Genaral Fund and Charter Schaols Funds
Program Cost Report

40 02300 6043194
Form PCR
DBADBZX2WM(2022-22)

Schedule of Direct Charged Conts (DCC)
Library, Medls,
Technology and
Instructiono! Other Plant Facllities Rents
Supervislon and Instructional School Pupll Support Puplt Anclllary Community Genaral Maintenance and
inslruction A ation A lon Servicas Transportation Servicas Sarvices Adminlstration and Operations Leasos
(Funetiona 7000-
(F I 1000- | (F ) 2100- | (F { 2420- (FuncUoas 3110- (Funcilons 4000- | (Funcons 5000- 7999, except {Functions 8100-

Goa) Typo of Program 1999) 2200) 2405) {Funclion 2700} 3180 and 3800) (Funcilon 3800) 4998) 5009) 7210)" 8400} (Funetlon 8700) Total
Inslructional

Goals

go01 Pre-Kindergarian 0.00 0.00 0.00 aoo 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 000 000

110 Regular Educalion, K=12 1,210,512.81 5,209,233 0.00 125,00 3,525,00 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00 1,218,462 14

3100 Aliernslive Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 .00 000 0.00 0.00 000
= 3200 Continualion Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0,00 000 =VE | A a,00 Qo0 o.:uc..

3300 Independent Siudy Cenlers 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 aeo 0.00 0.00 | =05 000 000 000

3400 Opporluniy Schools 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 0,00 000 000 000 000

3550 Coemmunily Dsy Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 oo 0.00 0.00 . g ! . 000 0,00 000

3700 Specialzed Secondacy Programs 000 000 o oo 0.00 0.00 0,00 000 ¥ . W 0.00 0.00 000

3800 Career Technical Educalion 0.00 000 000 0.00 0,00 0,00 000 - : _ . - 000 Q00 000
T n Regular Education, Adull 0,00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 A\ 0,00 0.00 000
) Adull Independent Study Cenlers 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 \ i 3 0,00 000 000

4620 Adull Correctlonal Educslion 0.00 000 (1) 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00 | : 0,00 0.00 000

1630 Adult Carcel Tachnical Education 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 | 0,00 .00 000
l.la.ﬂmo Bi=gual o000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 a a0 0.00 000 060

4850 Migrant Education 000 000 a00 000 0.00 000 ooo 0,00 000 000

5000-54999 Special Education 132,620 85 30,437 04 Q00 752,00 3824121 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00 198,351 10

6000 ROC/P 0.00 000 000 0,00 0,00 0,00 000 0.00 0,00 000
Other Goals

7110 Nanagency - Educational 0,00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0,00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o oo 000

7150 Nonagency - Qther 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00 000 0,00 0.00 .00 0,00 0.00 000

ato0 Communily Services 4 : Y . 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00 .1 M - 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00 000

8500 Child Cere and Oevelopment Tt i

Sorvieas 0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00 [i© : 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 000

Tolal Direct Charged Cosls 1,343,43), 88 35,738,37 877,00 38,766,21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 1,418,813 24

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File; PCR, Version 4

Page 2

* Funclions 7100-7198 for goais 8100 and 8500

Printed: 10/13/2023 8:33 AM



San Luls Coastal Unified
San Luls Obispo Caounly

Unpudited Actuals
2022-2)
General Fund and Charter Schoo
Program Cost Report
Schedule of Allocaied Support Costs (AC)

Funds

40 68809 6043194
Form PCR
DUADBZ X2W14{2022-23)

Allocated Support Cosls {(Bosed on faclors Input on Form PCRAF)
Full-Ttme
Goul Type of Fragram Equlvalents Classcoom Unlts Puplis Tronsporled Tolal
Inetructional Caalx
0001 Pra-Kindergarien 000 0,00 000 0 oo
Regutar Educalion, K-12 254,160 57 92,593.90 000 346,754 47
Anernative Schools 000 0.00 000 000
2700 Cantipvalion Schaols 0.00 000 000 [<iD]
2200 tndependoni Sludy Centers 000 ooo 000 o0v
2400 Oppenunity Schuols 000 0.00 0,00 000
3559 Communily Day Schools 000 000 600 0wy
3700 Specialized Secondary Programs 0.00 000 000 ¢ 0o
e00 Career Technical Educalion o.oo 0.00 000 002
4110 Regular Education, Adull 0.00 000 a 00 000
4610 Adult Independenl Study Cenlers 0.00 0.00 000 D a0
4620 Adull Correctional Education 0.00 oco 000 G o0
4630 Agult Carmer Techhic sl Education 0.00 a.00 000 G Qo
4760 0.00 0.00 000 0ce
4850 Migrant Education 0.00 00 000 [ eh)
5000-5%95 Special Educalion {allocaled to 5001) 0.00 11,574 24 LRV 11,574 24
6000 ROC/P 0.C0 000 ) 002
Olher Goals
7110 Nonagency - Educalional 0.00 000 000 ¢ oo
7150 Nonagency - Olher 0.00 000 300 000
8100 Zommunity Sarvices 0.00 000 Q00 000
8500 Chitd Care and Development Sves 000 000 00 0oa
Other Funds
e Adull Education (Fund 11) 000 000
“w Child Development (Fund 12} 000 003
.- Cafeteria (Funds 13 ond 61} 0.00 c 0o
Talal Allocated Suppart Costs 254,160,57 104,168 14

Califomia Depl of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: PCR, Version 4

Page 3

Printed: 10/13/2023 8:33 AM




San Luis Coaslal Unifled
San Luis Oblspo County

Unaudited Aclusls
2022-2)
General Fund and Chartar Schools Funds
Program Cost Reporl
Schedule of Cantral Adminlstrallon Cosls (CAC)

40 65880Y 6042194
Farm PCR
DEAD6ZX2WM(2022-23)

A Cantial Adininfeiration Costa in General Fund and Charler Scheols Funds
1 Board and Superiniendent (Funds 01, 08, and 62, Funciions 7100-7180, Goals 0000-6998 and 2000, Objects 1000-7999) 60,349 04
2 Exlernal Financlal Audits (Funds 01, 09, and 62, Functions 7180-7191, Goals 0000-6939 and 9000, Objecls 1000 - 7699) 1237500
I 1 Other Genera! Adiministration (Funds 01, 09, and 62, Funclions 7200-7600 excepl 7210, Goal 0000, Objecis 1000-7896) 55,9397 80
4 Canlralized Dala Procassing (Funds 01, 09, and 62, Function 7700, Goal 0000, Objects 1000-7999) 15351 12
$ Yolel Central Ad tralian Costs in General Fund and Charler S§chaols Funds 144,673 26
B Direet Charged and Allocated Cosis In General Fund and Charler Schools Funds
] Tolal Direct Charged Casls {{rom Form PCR, Column 1, Tolal} 1,410,813 24
2 Tolal Afloceled Costs (from Form PCR, Column 2, Tolal) 358,228 71
3 Tolal Direct Charged and Allocaled Cosls in Ganeral Fund and Charler Schoals Funds 1,777.141 95
c Direct Charged Costs in Olher Funds
1 Adull Education (Fund 11, Objects 1000-5989, except 5100) o0oe
2 Child Developmenl (Fund 12, Objects 1000-5099, except 5100) 000
k) Cafeteria (Funds 13 & 61, Objecis 1000-5398, axcepl 5100) oo
4 Foundation (Funds 19 & 57, Objecis 1000-5989, except 5100) 000
5 Tolal Dlrect Charged Cosls in Other Funds 000
0. Total Direct Charged and Allacated Cosis (BJ + CS5) 1,777.141.85
E. Ratlo of Cenlral Adminlistration Costs lo Direct Charged and Allocaled Cosls {A5/D) 8 14%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: PCR, Version 4

Page 4

Printed: 10/13/2023 8:33 AM




Unaudited Actuiuls

Son Luls Coasiad Unlfied i 202223 . 40 88808 8043184
San Luls Oblspo County Gagera! Pizod and, Ohatior Behoolw Fands Form PCR
Program Cost Report DBADBZX2WM(2022.23}

Schedule of Other Costs (OC)

Facl ']
Acquisition &
Food Bervices Enlorprise Consiruction Other Dutgo
{Functions 5000-
Type of Actlvity {Funcilon 3700} (Functlon 8000) {Funeilon 8500) 8908) Totsl
Food Servicas {Objecls 1000-5998, 8400-8820) - 0.00
Enlerprise {Objects 1000-5890, 6400-8820) 000
Fachies Acquisilion 8 Canstruction {Objacls 1000-8700) 5,851 13
Qihet Qutgo (Objacis 1000 - 7089} i 0.00 000
Total Other Cosls 5,851.13 0.00 5,85113

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: PCR, Version 4 Page 5 Printed: 10/13/2023 8:33 AM




Unaudited Actuals

San Luis Coastal Unified 2022-23 40 68809 6043194
San Luis Obispo County Form and Charter Schools Funds Form PCRAF
Program Cost Report DBADEZX2WM{2022-23}
Schedule of Allocation Factors (AF) for Support Costs
Teacher Full-Time Equivalents Classroom Units Pupils Transported
instructional Library, Media, g
m:umﬂ.s.‘mmo: ‘m:n O.“.MMH._:om_M.mM”wM%m_ m.n_.._oo_ o v:M_m_qwm..nwmol Emn::n” MMH%M_“_,M@ Facilifies fents 3nd Pupil Transportation
mStetion Resources %um”‘_._uﬂ_ww_‘mn”.\_.my (Functions 3100-3199 {Functions 8100- Aﬂczwmﬂmzmwuoe {Function 3600)
(Functions 2420- & 3900) 8400)
2495)
A, Amount of Undistributed Expenditures, Funds 01, 09, and 62, Goals
0000 and 9000 (will be allocated based on faclors input) 0.00 0.00 253,750 19 410.38 104 168 14 000 000
B. Enter Allocation Factor(s) by Goal: FTE Faclor(s) FTE Faclor(s) FTE Faclor(s) FTE Faclor(s) CU Factor{s) CU Faclor(s) PT Factor(s)
(Note Allocalicn factors are only necded lor a column if there are
undistributed expendilures in line A.)
instructional Goals  Description
0001 Pre-Kindergarten
1110 Regufar Educalion, K-12 1.00 50 8.00
3100 Alternative Schools
3200 Continuation Schools
3300 Independent Study Centers
3400 Oppoartunily Schools
3550 Community Day Schaols
3700 Specialized Secondary Programs
2800 Career Technical Education
4110 Regular Education, Adult
4610 Adull Independent Sludy Cenlers
4620 Aduil Correclional Education
4630 Adull Career Technical Education
47€0 ngual
4850 Migrani Education
50C0-5999 Special Education {allocaled to 5001) 1.00
6000 ROC/P
Other Goals Description
7110 Nonagency - Educational
7150 Nonagency - Other
8100 Community Services
8500 Child Care and Dev elopment Services
Other Funds Description ! . ! . i ; |t i i ;
-e Aduil Education (Fund 11) s S T A : s b
-- Child Dev elopment (Fund 12)
== Cafeteria (Funds 13 & 61) I 2 e T A |
C. Total Allocation Factors 0,00 0.00 1.00 50 9.00 003 000

Califomia Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File PCRAF, Version 1 Page 1 Printed 10/13/2023 8 33 AM




Bellevue-Santa Fe Charter
San Luis Coaslal Unified
San Luis Obispo County

Special Education Maintenance of Effort

Unaudited Actuals

2022-23 Actual vs. Actual Comparison Year
2022-23 Expenditures by LEA (LE-CY}

40 68809 6043194
Report SEMA
DBADEZX2WM(2022-23)

Special
Special Regionalized Special Education, Spec.
Education, Regionalized Program Education, Preschool Education,
Unspecified Services Specialist Infants Students Ages 5-22
Object Code Description (Goal 5001) (Goal 5050) (Goat 5060) (Goal 5710) (Goal 5730} (Goal 5760) | Adjustments* Total
UNDUPLICATED PUPIL COUNT 18,00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES {Funds 01, 09, & 62; resources 0000-3998)
1000-1999 Cenrlificaled Salaries 21,248.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 51,077.70 72,326.10
2000-2509 Classilicd Salaries 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 4,625.00 4,625.00
3000-3999 Ernploy ee Benelils 9,188.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,654.75 28,743.39
4000-4999 Books and Supplics 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,253,34 1,253.34
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expenditures 752.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 91,651.27 92,403.27
6000-6999 Capital Oullay (excepl objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
7130 State Special Schools 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
7430-7439 Dcbt Service 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Tolal Direcl Cosls 31,189.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 168,162,086 0.00 189,351 10
7310 Transfers of Indirect Costs 0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7350 Transfers of Indirecl Cosls - interfund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
PCRA Program Cost Report Allocations 11,574.24 | 2 D & 11,574.24
Tolal Indirecl Cosls and PCR Allocalions 11,574,24 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,574.24
TOTAL COSTS 42,763,28 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 168,162.06 0.00 210,925.34
FEDERAL EXPENDITURES (Funds 01, 09, and 62; resources 3000-5999, except 3385)
1000-1999 Cerlificaled Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2000-2599 Classified Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 1,370.00 1,370.00
* 3000-3999 Employ cc Benefils 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (542.89) (542.89)
4000-4999 Books and Supplics 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,111.98 3.111 98
5000-5999 Services and Olher Operating Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,751.00 5,751 00
6000-6999 Capilal OQutlay {excepl objects 8600, 6700, 6310 & 6920) 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00
7130 Stale Special Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7430-7439 Debl Service 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Direcl Casls 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7.690.08 0.00 7.690.09
7310 Transfers of indirect Cosls 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - Inlerfund 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tolal Ingdirect Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,690,09 0.00 7.690,09
8980 Less: Conlributions from Unrestricted Revenues to Federal Resources 3 WS ¢ ’ : BT ;

(Resources 3310-3400, except 3385, all goals; resources 3000-3178 & 3410- . o 1 . > : 2
5810, goals 5000-5999) - o B ' y L ; 0.00
TOTAL COSTS Ty S s it ) & 7,620,09

Califomia Depl of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1

File . SEMA, Version 5

Page 1

Printed 10/13/2023 8.41 AM




Bellevue-Santa Fe Charter
San Luis Coaslal Unified
San Luis Obispo County

Unaudited Actuals
Special Education Maintenance of Effort
2022-23 Actual vs, Actual Comparison Year
2022-23 Expendltures by LEA (LE-CY)

40 68809 6043194
Report SEMA
D8ADBZX2WM(2022-23)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: SEMA, Version 5

Page 2

Special
Special Regionalized Speclal Education, Spec,
Education, Regionalized Program Education, Preschool Education,
Unspecified Services Specialist Infants Students Ages 5-22
Object Code Description {Goal 5001) (Goal 5050) (Goal 5060) (Goal 5710) {Goal 5730) (Goal 5760) | Adjustments® Total
STATE AND LOCAL EXPENDITURES (Funds 01, 09, & 62; resources 0000-2999, 3385, & 6000-9999)
1000-1999 Cerlificated Salaries 21,248.40 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 51,077.70 72,326.10
2000-2999 Classified Salaries 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,255.00 3,255.00
3000-3999 Ermploy ee Benefits 9,188.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,097.64 29,286.28
4000-4999 Books and Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 141.36 141 36
5000-5999 Services and Other Operating Expendilures 752.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 85,900.27 86.652.27
6000-6999 Capilal Qullay (except objecls 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920) 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
7130 Stale Special Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7430-7439 Debt Service 0.00 0:00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tolal Direct Costs 31,189.04 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00 160,471,97 0.00 191,661.01
7310 Transfers of Indirect Cosls 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7350 Translers of Indirect Cosls - Interfund 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00
PCRA Program Cost Report Allocations 11,574,24 A SR S0 S . 11,574.24
Tolal Indirecl Cosls and PCR Allocalions 11,574.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11.574.24
TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 42,763.28 0,00 0.00 0.00 160,471.97 0,00 203,235.25
8980 Conlributions from Unreslricted Revenues lo Federal Resources (from Pl S o SPr y : 33
Federal Expendilures seclion) Teh o3 ; ¥ =3 0.00
TOTAL COSTS i & e SN sl 203,235.25
LOCAL EXPENDITURES (Funds 01, 09, & 62; resources 0000-1999 & 8000-9999)
1000-1899 Cerlificated Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2000-2999 Classilied Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3000-3999 Employ ee Benelils 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
4000-4999 Books and Supplies 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5000-5999 Services and Other Operaling Expendilures 752.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 752.00
6000-6999 Capital Oullay (except objects 6600, 6700, 6910 & 6920) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7130 Slale Special Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
7430-7439 Debt Service 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tolal Direct Costs 752.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 752.00
7310 Transfers of Indirecl Cosls 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
7350 Transfers of Indirect Costs - inlerfund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Total Indirect Cosls 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL BEFORE OBJECT 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 752,00
8980 Contributions :..os c:ﬂmmEn—ma Revenues lo Federal Resources (from «.,‘.ﬂm.n.wn..»«m%nm_: = T
Federal Expenditures seclion) LAY n...hynul.,k_l..u.n ke { el 0.00

Printed: 10/13/2023 8:41 AM




Unaudited Actuals
Special Education Malntenance of Effort
2022-23 Actual vs. Actual Comparison Year
2022-23 Expendltures by LEA (LE-CY)

Bellevue-Santa Fe Charter
San Luis Coastal Unifled
San Luls Obispo County

40 68809 6043194
Report SEMA
D8ADEZX2WM(2022-23)

Special
Special Reglonallzed Speclal Educatlon, Spec.
Education, Reglonalized Program Education, Preschool Education,
Unspecified Services Speclalist Infants Students Ages 5-22
Object Code Description (Goal 5001) {Goal 5050) {Goat 5060) {Goal 5710} (Goal 5730) {Goal 5760) | Adjustments* Total
8980 Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues to State Resources (Resources
3385, 6500, 6510, & 7240, all goals: resources 2000-2999 & 6010-7810,
excepl 6500, 6510, & 7240, goals 5000-5999) 0,00
TOTAL COSTS 752.00
¢ Atlach an addilional sheet with explanations of any amounis in the Adjustments column.
Califomia Depl of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
ile: SEMA, Version § Page 3 Printed: 10/13/2023 8:41 AM




Bellevue-Santa Fe Charter Unaudlted Actuals

San Luis Coastal Unlfied Special Education Maintenance of Effort 40 68809 6043134
San Luis Obispo County 2022-23 Actual vs. Actual Comparison Year Report SEMA
2021-22 Expendltures by LEA (LE-PY) DBADEZX2WM({2022-23)
2021-22
Expenditures A, State and Local B. Local Only
1. Enler Total Cosls amounts from the 2021-22 Report SEMA, 2021-22 Expenditures by LEA (LE-CY) worksheet, Total Column, for the State and Local Expenditures
section and the Local Expendilures seclion 252,068.51 71,537.78
2. Enter audit adjuslments of 2021-22 special educallon expenditures from SACS2023ALL data, nol included in Line 1 (explain below) (Funds 01, 08, and 62; resaurces
0000-2999 & 6000-9999; Oblect 97983)
3. Enler restatements of 2022-23 special education beginning fund balances from SACS2023ALL data, nol included in Line 1 (explain below) (Funds 01, 09, and 62,
resources 0000 - 2999 & 6000 - 9999; Object 9795)
4, Enter any other adjustments, not included in Line 1 (exptain below)

5. 2021-22 Expenditures, Adjusled for 2022-23 MOE Calculalion
(Sum lines 1 through 4) 252,088.51 71,537.78

C. Unduplicated Pupil Count
1. Enter the unduplicated pupil counl reported in 2021-22 Report SEMA,
2021-22 Expendilures by LEA (LE-CY) worksheet 17,00

2, Enter any adjustments nat included in Line C1 (explain below)

3. 2021-22 Unduplicated Pupil Counl, Adjusted for 2022-23 MOE Calculalion
{Line C1 plus Line C2) 17.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: SEMA, Version 5 Page 4 Printed: 10/13/2023 8:41 AM




Bellevue-Santa Fe Charter Unaudlited Actuals

San Luis Coastal Unlfled Speclal Educatlon Maintenance of Effort 40 68809 6043194
San Luis Oblspo County 2022-23 Actual vs, Actual Comparison Year Report SEMA
LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-A) DBADGBZX2WM(2022-23)

SELPA: (77}

This form is used lo check maintenance of effort (MOE) for an LEA, whether the LEA is a member of a SELPA or is a single-LEA SELPA. [f a member of a SELPA, submil this form together with the 2022-23
Expenditures by LEA (LE-CY) and the 2021-22 Expenditures by LEA (LE-PY) to the SELPA AU. If a single-LEA SELPA, submit the forms lo the CDE.

Per the lederal Subsequent Years Rule, in order o determine the required level of effort, the LEA must look back to lhe fast fiscal y ear in which the LEA maintained effort using the same method by which it is cumrenlly
establishing lhe compliance slandard. To meel the requirement of the Subsequent Y ears Rule, the LMC-A worksheet has been revised to make changes to sections 3.A.1, 3.A.2, 3.B.1, and 3.B.2. The revised seclions
allow (he LEA to compare lhe 2022-23 expenditures lo Llhe most recent fiscal y ear the LEA met MOE using that method, which is the comparison y ear. To ensure the LEA is comparing 2022-23 expenditures lo the
appropriale comparison y ear, the LEA is required to complete the Subsequent Years Tracking (SYT) worksheet with their LMC-A worksheet. The S8YT worksheet tracks the result for each of the four melhods back lo FY
2011-12, which is lhe baseline y ear for LEA MOE calculations established by Lhe Office of Special Education Programs. The SYT worksheet is av ailable

al:http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/se/as/documenls/subseqy rtrckwrkshi,xls.

There are four methods thal lhe LEA can use lo demonslrale the compliance standard. They are (1) comblned state and local expenditures; (2) combined state and local expenditures on a per capita basis: (3) local
expendilures only ; and (4) local expendilures oniy on a per capita basis.

The LEA is only required to pass one of the tests to meel the MOE requirement. However, the LEA is required {o show resulls for all four methods. These resulls are necessary both for hislorical purposes and for the
possibility that lhe LEA may want, or need, to switch methods in future y ears.

SECTION 1 Exempt Reduction Under 34 CFR Section 300.204

Il your LEA delermines hal a reduction in expenditures accured as a resull of one or more of the following conditions, y ou may calculate a reduction to the required MOE standard. Reduclions may
apply lo combined slale and local MOE slandard, focal only MOE slandard, or both. If lhe LEA meets one of the conditions below, the LEA must complete and include the IDEA MOE Exemption
Worksheet available at; hitp://www,cde.ca.gov/sp/se/as/documents/leamoeexempwrkshl.xls

1. Volunlary departure, by retirement or otherwise, or departure for just cause, of special educalion or related services
personnel.

2. A decrease in Lhe enralimenl of children wilh disa

3. The terminalion of lhe obligation of the agency 1o provide a program of special education to a parlicular child with a disal
because the child:

ty Lhal is an exceptionally costly program, as delermined by the SEA,

a, Has lefl the jurisdiction of (he agency;

b, Has reached the age at which the obligalion of the agency (o provide free appropriate public education (FAPE) lo the child
has terminaled; or

c. No longer needs the program of special education.
4. The termination of costly expendilures for long-term purchases, such as the acquisition of equipment or lhe construction of school faclities.

5. The assumptlon of cos! by the high cos! fund operated by the SEA under 34 CFR Sec. 300.704(c).

Provide the condition number, If any, {o be used in the calculalion below: State and Local Local Only
Volunlary depariure 10,132.31
Total exempt reduclions 10,132.31 0.00

SECTION 2 Reduction to MOE Requlrement Under IDEA, Sectlon 613 (a){2)(C) (34 CFR Sec. 300.205)

IMPORTANT NOTE: Only LEAs that have a "meets requirement” compliance determination and that are not found significantly
disproportionate for the current y ear are eligible to use this oplion to reduce lheir MOE requirement.

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: SEMA. Version 5 Page § Printed: 10/13/2023 8:41 AM



Bellevue-Santa Fe Charter
San Luis Coastal Unified
San Luis Obispo County

SELPA;

Califomia Dept of Education

Unaudited Actuals
Special Educatlon Maintenance of Effort
2022-23 Actual vs, Actual Comparlson Year
LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-A)

(??)

Up lo 50% of the increase in IDEA Part B Section 611 funding in cumrent y ear compared with prior y ear may be used ta reduce
Ihe required lev el of slate and local expenditures. This option is available only il the LEA used or will use the freed up funds
for aclivilies aulhorized under the Elemenlary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA) of 1965, Also, the amount of Part B funds
used for early intervening services (34 CFR 300.226(a)) will counl toward the maximum amount by which the LEA may reduce
ils MOE requiremenl under this exception [P.L. 108-446].

Current y ear funding (IDEA Section 611 Local Assistance Grant Award - Resource 3310)

Less: Prior year's (unding (IDEA Seclion 611 Local Assistance Grant Awards - Resource 3305 and 3310)

Increase in funding (il difference is posilive) 0.00

Maximum available for MOE reduction (50% of increase in funding) 0.00 (a)

Currenl year funding (IDEA Section 619 - Resource 3315)

Maximum av ailable for sarly inlervening services (EIS) (15% of current y ear funding - Resources 3310 and 3315) 0.00 (b)

40 68809 6043194
Report SEMA
DBADEZX2WM(2022-23)

Local Only

If (b} is greater than (a).
Enler portion to set aside for EIS (cannot exceed line (b), Maximum av ailable for EIS) (c)

Av ailable for MOE reduction. (line (a) minus line (c), zero if negative) 0.00 (d)

Enter portion used to reduce MOE requirement (cannot exceed line (d), Available for MOE reduction).

If (b} Is less than (a).

Enter porlion used to reduce MOE requlrement {flrst column cannot exceed line (a), Maximum av ailable for MOE reduction, =
second and third columns cannol exceed (e), Portion used to reduce MOE requirement). )

Av aliable lo set aside for EIS (line (b) minus line (), zero if negalive) 0.00 (f)

\

Note: If your LEA exercises the authority under 34 CFR 300.205(a) to reduce the MOE reguirement, the LEA must list the
activities (which are authorized under the ESEA) paid with the freed up funds:

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1

File: SEMA, Version 5

Page 6

Printed: 10/13/2023 8:41 AM



Beilevue-Santa Fe Charter
San Luls Coastal Unified
San Luls Obispo County

Unaudited Actuals
Speclal Education Malntenance of Effort
2022-23 Actual vs, Actual Comparison Year
LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-A)

40 68809 6043194
Report SEMA
DBADBZX2WM(2022-23)

SELPA: (7?7
SECTION 3 Column A Column B Column C
Actual Actual
Expendltures Expenditures
Workshset ShE BfEFe S
FY 2022-23 2024-2022 (A-B)
A. COMBINED STATE AND LOCAL EXPENDITURES METHOD : ;
1. Under "Comparison Year," enler the most recent y ear in which MOE compllance was met using the actual vs. actual method m 1.
based on slate and local expendliures, iyt T !
a, Total special educalion expenditures 210,925,34
b. Less: Expenditures paid from federal sources 7.690.09
c. Expendilures paid from state and local sources 203,235.25 252,068.51
Add/Less: Adjustments requlred for MOE calculation 0.00
Camparison y ear's expendilures, adjusted for MOE calculation _ 252,068.51
Less: Exempt reduction(s) for SECTION1 10,132.31
’ Less: 50% reduction from SECTION 2 . 0.00
Nel expenditures paid from stale and local sources 203,235.25 241,936,20 (38,700.95)
If Lhe difference in Column C for the Secllon 3.A.1 Is positive or zero, the MOE compliance requirement Is met based on the
comblnatlon of state and local expenditures,
Actual 0°3<uomm_._._mo:
FY 2022-23 2021-22 Difference
2 Under "Comparison Year," enter the most recent year In which MOE compllance was met using the actual vs, aclual method
based on the per capita state and focal expenditures.
a. Tolal special educatlon expenditures 210,925.34
b. Less: Expenditures pald from federal sources 7.680.09
c. Expenditures paid from stale and local sources 203,235,25 252,068.51
Add/Less: Adjusiments required for MOE calculation | 0.00
Comparison year's expenditures, adjusted for MOE calculation 252,068.51
Less: Exempt reductlon{s) from SECTION 1 : 10,132.31
Less: 50% reduction from SECTION 2 £ 0.00
Nel expenditures paid from slate and local sources 203,235.25 241,936.20
d. Special education unduplicated pupll count 18.00 17.00
e, Per capita state and local expenditures (A2c/A2d) 11,290.85 14,231,54 (2,940.69)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: SEMA, Version §

Page 7

Printed: 10/13/2023 8:41 AM



Bellevue-Santa Fe Charter
San Luis Coastal Unified
San Luis Oblspo County

SELPA! (77)

Unaudited Actuals
Speclal Education Maintenance of Effort
2022-23 Actual vs, Actual Comparlson Year
LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-A)

40 68809 6043194
Report SEMA
DBADGSZX2WM(2022-23}

If the difference In Column C for the Sectlon 3.A.2 is positive or zero, the MOE compllance requirement s met based on the
per capita state and local expenditures.

B. LOCAL EXPENDITURES ONLY METHOD

a. Expenditures paid from local sources

Add/Less; Adjustments required for MOE calculation
Comparison year's expenditures, adjusted for MOE calculation
Less: Exempt reduction(s) from SECTION 1

Less; 50% reduclion from SECTION 2

Net expendilures pald from local sources

If the difference In Column C for the Saction 3.B.1 Is positive or zero, the MOE compllance requlrement is met based on the
local expenditures only .

a. Expenditures paid from local sources

Add/Less: AdJustments required for MOE calculatlon
Comparison y ear's expanditures, adjusted for MOE
Less: Exempl reduction(s) from SECTION 1

Less: 50% reductlon from SECTION 2

Net expenditures pald from local sources

b, Special education unduplicated pupil count

c. Per caplta local expenditures(B2a/ B2b)

If the difference In Column C for lhe Section 3.B.2 Is posi

Caty Ecklund

Under "Comparison Y ear,"” enter the most recent y ear In which MOE compliance was mel using the actual vs. actual method
based on local expenditures only.

Under "Comparison Year," enter the mos! recent y ear in which MOE compllance was met using the actual vs. actual method
based on the per caplla local expenditures only.

Contact Name

Director of Fiscal Services

e or zero, the MOE compliance requirement is met based on the per caplta local expenditures only .

Actual Comparison
Year

FY 2022-23 2021-22 Difference
, 752.00 71.597,78
2 . 0.00
7483778
| 6,00
0.00

752.00 71,537.78 (70.785.78)
Actual Comparison
Year

FY 2022-23 2021-2022 Difference
752,00 71,537.78
0.00
71,537.78
. 0.00
S _ 0.00
752.00 71,537.78
18.00 17.00

41,78 4,208,10 (4,166.33)
805-549-1280

Telephone Number

cecklund@slcusd.org

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1

File: SEMA, Version 5

Printed: 10/13/2023 8:41 AM






£C Cl Q1 PasiAdy

uondopy dv D1 $T0T-#20T
uonidopy 198png $70Z-¥20T
uonoy

uondopy dv DT $20T-#20T
uondopy 188png $20T-#20T
uoISSNASI
yoday pug tea g .
{uono/NYSU| pue wnnouInD
§109(01d 991A19§ JUAPMIS 2pBID 9
-suoneuasald

00 uoissag uadQ
uonen|eaq lojensturwpyy/jedioulsd

Q€ ¢ :UOISSa§ PasoD)

¥20T ‘0€ AVIA

YooqpueH [aUL0SIdd $Z-#20T
sj|nsal Aj1jes — uo1931g gn
uonoy

%00qpUBH |3UU0SIdd SZ-F70T
S|200) piLog FUILIBAOD) MAIATY
198png $TOT-HT0T
“uofssnosiq
(d¥D1) Ue|d A1[iqrIUN00dY [0U0]) [8907]
pue ja3png pasodold $zOT-+T0T
Buuesy a1qn

00:¥ uoissag uadQ

¥20T ‘91 AVIA

uonoy

TOISSNosIg
00 uoissag usdQ

20T ‘81 1UdV

$S90014 UON29|g gD
UoNdY

$59001] UONI|T 9D

suo1123fold 195png A3ei§

uoneuasald woleIuesald [INID 3peID 9
U0 EIUSSAI ]

00t toIssag uadp

NpNYy [eIouBUl § [EOUUY
‘BpUSTY JUSSUGH
£2110d JUSWSA|OAU] JudIed
(0UVS) p1e) 1oday A1qeIun0sdy [00YdS
11oday je8png wau 7
ooy

Butpeal 7 — £91|0d JUSWIDA[OAU] JUSIE
(1824 ¢) suonenjogau joenuo)) askojdwyg
(OYVS) p1ed Hoday A|1qejunoddy [004aS
1oday 1e8png wisu| 7

1uo1SsnosiQg

poday] feak-pia .

{UOIONISU] pUE WN|NOLLINY

‘uoneuIofu|

00 -uoissas uadg

dip(at. WBIWIBAQ 9peID 5/, b JO [eA0Iddy

dinpyat, ySiuIeAQ opein 0o jeaoiddyy
RpURDY JUasuoy)

Vdddd

(Suipesat 11) Jepusie)) [rUONONSU| GT-4T0T

Buipeal | — A91|0d JUSWIIA[OAU] JUBIRA]

Buipeas 7 - Vdudd

(uipeas 1) 1epus|e) (euoIINISU] ST-HT0T
UOISSNosI

1S349JU] OLLUOUO0IY JO JUSLIdILLS
UOIBWIOLU]
0¢:+ (3S913)U1 JO SW3)| “dV 1) 1|BH UMo],

00 uoissog uadQy

poINPALOs Funadw oN

¥20T '1T HOUVIN ¥20T ‘ST AdvNIdad ¥20T ‘BIAAVNNV( €207 ¥491N3D04d
ADUDIOL NG S[BIAIBIAl [BUOHONIISU]
s1004)0 g9 1woddy
Adjjod Burpein Sumas (200 JotensiuILpy/ediout
21104 10mBWIOH Suiag [eon [edourd 190140 gD uioddy
Joday] 198png wely] 1511 110day sjen1oy panpneun £2-220% s|eon) pieog SulLIdA0D
“uonoY :aonoy UOISSNosIq
Sumag eoD [edioulig AoualoLyyng sjeLIieIAl [eUonONISU|
Buipeat | - vdudd Juipeal i — Ao1jod Fuipein :SUB3H 21qnd
Buipeal |,z — Ad1jod SulpeIn Suipear [ - A01]0d YIOMOWOL] ajepdn) 9914198 OO,
Suipeal |,z — £o110d Y10MaWOH TaoIssnasiq Sururel ] 10y umoig
uoday 1a3png wiegu] IsIi] M3IIAY BB ddSY VD poday ddSVYVD
TUOISSAASI(] TOITEWIOJ] TUOHBWIOJ]
- S0'F ‘uo1ssag uadp S0 ‘uoIssas uadp
. 00°F UOssa§ uadQ Suiy - gQ'F :uoISSaS paso[) SuLILY - Q0 UOISSAS Paso[)
£20T 91 J44INIAON £20T ‘61 ¥490.LD0 €20T ‘1T Y4IWNE.LdES £€20T LSNDNV

pZ-€707 1epudle) pieog SuNLA0H TOOHOIS YALIVHO A4 VINVS-ANATTTAL



